
 
 

 

 
 

Council  SUMMONS AND AGENDA 
 

DATE: 

 

Thursday 24 July 2014 
 

TIME: 

 

At the rising of the Extraordinary Council 

Meeting, which commences at 7pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Council Chamber, Harrow 

Civic Centre 

 
 
 
 
 
 

All Councillors are hereby summoned to attend the 

Council Meeting for the transaction of the business set 

out. 
 
 
 
 
 

Hugh Peart 
Director of Legal and Governance Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Despatch Date:  Wednesday 16th July 2014 
 

 



Council - 24 July 2014 

 
1. COUNCIL MINUTES    (Pages 1 - 28) 
 
 That the minutes of the ordinary meeting held on 27 February 2014, the 

extraordinary meetings held on 1 May 2014 and 12 June 2014 and the annual 
meeting held on 12 June 2014, be taken as read and signed as correct records. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from all Members of the Council. 
 

3. MAYOR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS     
 
 To receive any announcements from the Mayor.  Information as to recent Mayoral 

engagements will be tabled. 
 

4. PROCEDURAL MOTIONS     
 
 To receive and consider any procedural motions by Members of the Council in 

relation to the conduct of this Meeting.  Notice of such procedural motions, received 
after the issuing of this Summons, will be tabled. 
 

5. PETITIONS     
 
 To receive any petitions to be presented: 

 
(i) by a representative of the petitioners; 
(ii) by a Councillor, on behalf of petitioners;  
(iii) by the Mayor, on behalf of petitioners.  
 

6. PUBLIC QUESTIONS *     
 
 A period of up to 15 minutes is allowed for members of the public to ask questions 

of members of the Executive, Portfolio Holders and Chairmen of Committees, of 
which notice has been received no later than 3.00 pm two clear working days prior 
to the day of this Meeting.  Any such questions received will be tabled. 
 



Council - 24 July 2014 

7. PETITION - CARPENDER'S PARK CEMETARY     
 
 The Council received a Petition of over 2,000 signatures, on behalf of petitioners 

and outlining the following terms:  
 
“Brent and Harrow Councils have decided to return Carpender’s Park Cemetery to 
grass and plan to sow grass seed over the graves. They have requested that ‘all 
items be removed except authorised plaques and vases’ including the wooden 
crosses on each grave and personal memorials, to be replaced by an approved 
plaque and one small vase. The cost of a plaque varies but it is in the region of 
£1,200 and takes weeks to make, leaving the grave unmarked before completion. 
We have obtained backing from Bob Blackman (MP Harrow East, Conservative) 
and Gareth Thomas (MP Harrow West, Labour) but need 500 signatures on a 
petition, to demonstrate support of retaining the wooden crosses, at the very least, 
on much loved graves of family and friends. May they rest in peace. 
 
We, the undersigned, petition Brent and Harrow Councils to allow the wooden 
crosses on graves in Carpender’s Park Cemetery, particularly sections HA and HB, 
to be retained. We appeal they reconsider their request and permit memorials, 
including headstones, as allowed in other cemeteries across both boroughs.” 
 
The Petition has been subject to the validation process and meets the threshold of 
signatures needed to engender a Council debate.  
 
The Lead Petitioner will be invited to read the terms of the petition on behalf of the 
petition signatories.  There is a period of one minute allocated to present.  A period 
of 10 minutes is permitted for Members to debate the Petition terms and issues.  
 
Following discussion the Council may choose to refer the petition to the Cabinet to 
determine the matter, taking into account the views expressed by Council.   
 
 

8. LEADER AND PORTFOLIO HOLDERS' ANNOUNCEMENTS     
 
 To receive a presentation from the Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holders on 

business since the last ordinary meeting, followed by a question and answer 
session.  The item is allotted 20 minutes. 
 

9. CABINET MEMBERSHIPS    (Pages 29 - 52) 
 
 Report of the Director of Legal and Governance Services. 

 
10. CORPORATE PLAN 2014-15    (To Follow) 
 
 (A) Recommendation I:  Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

     (23 July 2014) 
 
(B) Recommendation II:  Cabinet 
     (17 July 2014) 
 
 



Council - 24 July 2014 

11. REVISED TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR THE EMPLOYEES CONSULTATIVE 
FORUM (ECF) AND EMPLOYEES CONSULTATIVE FORUM SUB-GROUP  
(Pages 53 - 64) 

 
 Report of the Divisional Director of Human Resources, Development & Shared 

Services. 
 
 

12. APPOINTMENT OF REPRESENTATIVES TO OUTSIDE BODY    (To Follow) 
 
 Report of the Director of Legal and Governance Services. 

 
13. QUESTIONS WITH NOTICE *     
 
 A period of up to 15 minutes is allowed for asking written questions by Members of 

Council of a member of the Executive or the Chairman of any Committee:- 
 
(i) of which notice has been received at least two clear working days prior to the 

day of this Meeting; or 
 
(ii) which relate to urgent matters, and the consent of the Executive Member or 

Committee Chairman to whom the question is to be put has been obtained 
and the content has been advised to the Director of Legal and Governance 
Services by 12 noon on the day of the Council Meeting. 

 
Any such questions received will be tabled. 
 

14. MOTIONS     
 
 No Motions have been notified. 

 
15. DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER URGENCY PROCEDURE BY PORTFOLIO 

HOLDERS, LEADER AND DEPUTY LEADER AND USE OF SPECIAL URGENCY 
PROCEDURE    (Pages 65 - 70) 

 
 Report of the Director of Legal and Governance Services. 

 
 * Data Protection Act Notice   

 
 The Council will audio record items 6 and 13 (Questions with Notice) and will place the audio 

recording on the Council’s website, which will be accessible to all. 
 
[Note:  The questions and answers will not be reproduced in the minutes.] 
 



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

22224 JULY4 JULY4 JULY4 JULY 2014 2014 2014 2014    

    

    

    

    

    

    

MINUTESMINUTESMINUTESMINUTES    

    
COUNCIL MEETING – 27 FEBRUARY 2014 

EXTRAORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING – 1 MAY 2014 

EXTRAORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING – 12 JUNE 2014 

ANNUAL COUNCIL MEETING – 12 JUNE 2014 

 

Agenda Item 1
Pages 1 to 28

1



2

This page is intentionally left blank



�

� ��������	�
���
�������
���� 	������	�

�
�

�����������������	
����


���	���
�

��������
��������
�
��������� �� ���������������������
����
�������� �����
�!����"�
� �� �����������!�����#�����$�������
�%
�����!����"�
� � �
	
���
��
���� �� &�������'�����

�� (�
���)
�����
�� !��������������
�� ��������
�$
)�
���
�� *�#
��$��)�
�� !���+�����
����#��,��
�-$.�
�� /�#�������
�� 0�#1����������
�� !����������)�����
�� $��������
�
�� !��,��
��%�2��
�
�� !����%���#���1���
�� ������
������
�� /
�����
����
�� %�2�)�3�4��
�� (�
��
��3�

'�
�� !��5��3�

��
�� (�����&����
�� 3�
��&
���)
��
�� 3����#�&
�����
�� ������6)��''�)���
�� ��5�#�6�#����
�� /�������*�#
��
�� !��1��/����
�� 7������/����)�
�� *
���+�##�#���
�� $�����!���
�)	��������
�
�� /������/��

#��!���'���
�� �1���!����
�� *
����!��
��
�� !���8����!��������
�

�� �#���!���
�����
�� ������!��
�
�� *��
��!��
�
�� *�������'�����
�� *���
����'�����
�� ���������
������
�
�� 9�������-:%
���
�� ���)�-#���
�� 9����-������
�� 8������9��#���
�� %�2�)�9
����
�� $����9��������
�� 0�1�0���
�� ��������
�0������
�� 0�����)�0�#����
�� ��������(
�#����
�� +��)��(
�#����
�� ��2���(����
�� !���0
'���(����
�� (������(����
�� (����
��(�
��4��)�
�� 8��������(��2
��
�� $����(�
��
�����
�� ������#�(���)�
��
�� /�������(��
���
�� (����(��
���
�� ;�,
����
���
�� $
���
������
�� (�#���������#��
�� (�
��
�����,���
�

�� %
���
��!
#�
����
�
���
�

3



�

	������	� � ��������	�
���
�������
����

��������
�

��
�#

���,���
�
)�4����9���
����  
�
)����%��(�5���
����<�
�
�

����� 	���	�������������
�
������� ����!"���!��#
������
$��!��#���
�%�!��&�
��'(��
)�#*���+,'��
*���"-���"����"&�"�&��
%��&�"��"��
���������
�&��
�
�

�.,��  �	�����������/������������
�
��
�!�������2��
)�����������
�)
������������ ����
�
��<�
�
6�
#�=�>�������0
2
��
�$�),
��
���?�����)�!
)��#��
�#�����������(����
,��
�!��("�
���?������
��@?���
�
����������� (�
� ��)
����� )
����
)� ���	�
�������� ���
�
���� ��� ����� �
�� ����
�
�
�2
)��������� ��#�&����4�����������)���
�4����
,���
�
)���������
�<�
�
����������� %�2�)� 3�4�� )
����
)� �� ���	�
�������� ���
�
��� ��� ����� �
� 4��� ���
�
�
����� �#������������4���
<�
�
�����������!��5��3�

��)
����
)������	�
�������� ���
�
��� ���������
������4���
����
�
����� �%����������+�2��,�����4���
���)��
��#���
����)������
����'�,
<�
�
�����������3�
��&
���)
��)
����
)������	�
�����������
�
������������
�4�����
&����4� ���
�����
�<�
�
�����������3����#�&
�����)
����
)������	�
�����������
�
���������������4� 
�
4��'
)� �������#����������������
)��
�2��
�� ��#���
��������<�
�
����������� ������ 6)��''�)��� )
����
)� �� ���	�
�������� ���
�
��� ��� ����� ����
#���
��4�������
�
����� �����������A��
�
 ��<�
�
�����������$�����!���
�)	��������
�)
����
)������	�
�������� ���
�
��� ��� �����
�
�4���
#����
)����+��)������������+�)<�
�
����������� /������ /��

#�� !���'��� )
����
)� �� ���	�
�������� ���
�
��� ��� �����
�
�������
�
�2
)�%����������+�2��,�����4���
<�
�
�����������*
����!��
��)
����
)������	�
�����������
�
���������������4� 
�4������
�
�
����� �%����������+�2��,�����4���
<�
�
����������� ������ !��
� )
����
)� �� ���	�
�������� ���
�
��� ��� ����� ���� �����
��
4��� ��� �
�
����� �%����������+�2��,�����4���
���)�����#���
�	��	��4�4���)��
�
��2��,������
����
��#
��<�
�
�����������*��
��!��
�)
����
)������	�
�����������
�
������������
�������
�	��	
��4� 4��� ��� �
�
���� � � %���������� +�2��,� ����4���
� ��)� �
�� #���
�� 4���)� �
�
��2��,������
����
��#
��<�

4



�

��������	�
���
�������
���� 	����@�	�

�
�����������9����-������)
����
)������	�
�����������
�
������������
�4���8��
	
�����#���� �+

�8���
��9��'�0
,���������������<�
�
����������� �������� (
�#���� )
����
)� �� ���	�
�������� ���
�
��� ��� ����� ����
����
��4�������
�
����� �����������A��
�
 ��<�
�
�����������+��)��(
�#����)
����
)������	�
�����������
�
������������
������
�	
��	��4�4�������
�
����� �����������A��
�
 ��<�
�
����������� /������� (��
��� )
����
)� �� ���	�
�������� ���
�
��� ��� ����� ����
#���
���
�
�2
)�����#�
��� ��
�
 ���<�
�
�����������(����(��
���)
����
)������	�
�����������
�
������������
��#���
��	
��	��4��
�
�2
)�����#�
��� ��
�
 ���<�
�
�����������;�,
����
���)
����
)������	�
�����������
�
�������������������
�4���
����
�
����� �%����������+�2��,�����4���
<�
�
6�
#����>�9�����
)��
4�!��
�#�$���)��,��)1��
�������
���&���
B�9���
��
�
�����������!���+�����
����#��,��
�-$.�)
����
)������	�
�����������
�
������
�������
�4������������� ��
���&���
<�
�
�����������/
�����
����)
����
)����
�������� ���
�
��� ��� �����4����� �����

�� �
�
���&���
���)�4���)� �
�2
���
����#�
��)����,���
�)������������)�2����,�
����������
#<�
�
�����������*
���+�##�#���)
����
)������	�
�������� ���
�
��������
�4�����
�����

�� ��
���&���
<�
�
�����������$����� !���
�)	��������
�)
����
)������	�
�������� ���
�
�������
�
���
�)
)������������������!��
C���������
<�
�
����������� ������ !��
� )
����
)� �� �
�������� ���
�
��� ��)� 4���)� �
�2
� ��
�
���#�
��)����,���
�)������������)�2����,�����������
#<�
�
����������� *��
�� !��
� )
����
)� �� �
�������� ���
�
��� ��)� 4���)� �
�2
� ��
�
���#�
��)����,���
�)������������)�2����,�����������
#<�
�
����������� ��2��� (���� )
����
)� �� �
�������� ���
�
��� ��)� 4���)� �
�2
� ��
�
���#�
��)����,���
�)������������)�2����,�����������
#<�
�
6�
#�

�
"�>�!������>�+��)�0
,������
�
����������� ������ ����
� )
����
)� �� ���	�
�������� ���
�
��� ��� ����� �
� 4��� ��
������������)��
,�����������
����)
)�4������
�+��)�0
,�����<�
�
�������������������(
�#����)
����
)������	�
�����������
�
������������
���)�
��
2��������

��
#����
)��������)1�)���������� ��
�+��)�0
,��������)������
��������������
����)
)�4������
�+��)�0
,�����<�
�

5



�

	������	�� ��������	�
���
�������
����

����������� +��)�� (
�#���� )
����
)� �� ���	�
�������� ���
�
��� ��� ����� �
��
������)� ��)� ��
2������� �

�� 
#����
)� ��� ��� �)1�)������� ��� ��
� +��)�
0
,��������)��������������������
����)
)�4������
�+��)�0
,�����<�
�
�����������������#�(���)�
��)
����
)������	�
�������� ���
�
��� ��� ������
���)�
��
2��������

��
#����
)������
�+��)�0
,�����<�
�
�

�.'�� �����0��������	���������
�
��
� !����� �
D�
��
)� ����� �������� ���
� ��
� 
�,�,
#
���� ��
� ��)�
��)
���'
�<�
�
��
�!���������'
)���
�%
�����!����B�9����!��������)�&����������)
�#���
 �����
����������<�
�
��
� !����� ����� ���,�������
)B� ��� �
��� � � � ��
� �������B� ����
� &����4�
�
��)
�����������)��

���4��)
)������
��
�
���E�

�C���
4�;
��C��&�������
+���<�
�
������� ����!"���!����1
���
$��!��2
��!
1$����!���"3
�4�"���"*��&4�*��
�
��&��
�
�

�.+�� ���	� ���������������
�
��"� ��
�+
�)
��� ���
��������B������������(�����&���B�#�2
)�������
)�����

#������ ��)
�� 0��
� 
�<�� ����B� ��� ���
� 4���� ��
2����� �
���� ��)�  ��� ��
�
������
�� � � ��
� )
���
� ��� ��
� ������ 0
2
��
� $�),
�� 
���?��� ��)�
!
)��#� �
�#� ���������� (����
,�� 
���?��� ��� 
��@?��B� ��
� ���
�� � �
)
���
� �
� 2���
)B� ��� �
�� ���� ��� ��
� ����
)� )���#
���B� ��)� ����� ��
�
����
)��
���
�
����
�����������
)������
��
�����������
���������
�9����

���	��B� ��
� �������� 9��,��##
� 
���?��� ��� 
���?�=B� ��
� &�����,�
0
2
��
� �������� $�),
�� 
���?��� ��)� !
)��#� �
�#� ����������
(����
,��
���?�@� ���
���?�=���)� ��
���
������!���,
#
���(����
,��
(���
#
��B� 9��)
������ 6�)�������� ��)� !���#�#� 0
2
��
� 9��2�������
9������(���
#
�����)��������6�2
��#
���(����
,�� ���
���?�����)�9���
9������ (���
#
��� 
���?��B� ���� ��� ��� ��
� �
��##
�)������� ��)�
�#
�)#
�����
�)
���
)�1������<�������4����,�

)<�

�
���"� ��
�!������������
)��������
���)��
�
�2
)������
B�4������ ��
� ����
)�

���
��B� � � �#
�)#
���� ��� �
��
��� � � ��
� �
��##
�)�������  ��#�
�����
����� ��
#���>���������
�9����
���?��B� ��
#�=�>�������0
2
��
�
$�),
��
���?�����)�!
)��#��
�#�����������(����
,���!��("�
���?���
���
��@?��B���
#�F�	���������9��,��##
�
���?������
���?�=B���
#�
��>�
0
��##
�)
)��������������������,
�<�

�
����"� &�2��,� ��'
)� 4�
��
�� ��
�
� 4
�
� ����  ����
�� 9���
)����� !������B�

�����������(�����&����#�2
)��������
#�
��>�E�
�������4���������
B��
�
��'
�� � �
�� ��
#� @� >� 9������ E�
������<� � ����� 4��� �
���)
)� ���
����������� !���
�)	��������
� ��)� 4��� �,�

)<� � ����������� ������
6)��''�)��� #�2
)� ����� ��
#� 
�� >� 0
��##
�)
)� ���������������

6



�

��������	�
���
�������
���� 	����=�	�

����,
�B� �
� ��'
�� �
 ��
� ��
� ,��������
<� � ����� 4��� �
���)
)� ���
��������������)�-#�����)�4����,�

)<�

�
������� ����!"��

�
5'6� �!��1"��
"�� ���1���

����&�������� +��'4� ��%"�&
�%� �!��#
)
�%�
$�

���
##��&"�

���$�
#�	"*
����"�&��!��������
$�&�*"���5
����&
�%�
�7���&�&� �
#�� $
�� 
1��
�%� �1���!��� *3� �!�� �!���� 1
�
�
�"��
%�
�1�64� "�� ���� 
��� 
�� �!�� �"*��&� 1"1���4� *�� "11�
)�&� $
�� �!��
1��1
����
$��!��&�*"����1
��

�
���#�8�9�� � 	
�1
�"�����"��+,'(:'��
���#�;�9� /
�"�� ��)����� <�&%��� +,'(:'�� "�&�

��&
�#����#�/
�"��
"�����"��%3�5��/�6�
+,'(:'���
�+,'.:'8�

���#���9� 	"1
�"����
%�"##��+,'(:'���
�+,'8:';�
���#�',�9� =
��
�%� ��)����� ���
���� <�&%���

+,'(:'�� "�&� ��&
�#� ���#� /
�"��
"��
���"��%3�+,'�:'.��
�+,'8:';�

���#�''�9� ���"���3� �"�"%�#���� ���"��%3�
��"��#���4� ���&���
"�� ��&
�"�
��4�
�
�
#�#� ��)����� ��
)
�

�� �
�
�3�
��"��#���� "�&� ����"�� ��)���#����
���"��%3�$
��+,'(:'��

���#�'+�9� �"3��
�
�3���"��#����+,'(:'�>�
�
5+6� �!��"#��&#������
��!�����
##��&"�

���$�
#�	"*
����
�����1����


$�
��#�8�9�	
�1
�"�����"��+,'(:'�4�
��#�;�9�/
�"����)�����<�&%���
+,'(:'�� "�&���&
�#� ���#� /
�"��
"�� ���"��%3� 5��/�6� +,'(:'�� �
�
+,'.:'84�
��#���?�	"1
�"����
%�"##��+,'(:'���
�+,'8:';4�
��#�+,�9�
���
##��&�&� 	
���
���

�"�� 	!"�%��� �
��"
��&� 
�� �!�� �"*��&�
 
��#�����*���
��&>�

�
5�6� �!�� "#��&#����� �"*��&� *3� �!�� ��&�1��&���� �"*
��� @�
�1� 
��

���1���� 
$� 
��#� ;� 9� /
�"�� ��)����� <�&%��� +,'(:'�� "�&� ��&
�#�
���#�/
�"��
"�� ���"��%3� 5��/�6� +,'(:'�� �
� +,'.:'84� "�&� 
��#��� ?�
	"1
�"����
%�"##��+,'(:'���
�+,'8:';�*���
��&>�

�
5(6� �!�� "#��&#����� 
�� ���1���� 
$� 
��#� +,� 9� ���
##��&�&�

	
���
���

�"�� 	!"�%��� �
��"
��&� 
�� �!�� �"*��&�  
��#����4� *��
�
��&��

�
�

�.��� ������������
�
6�������)���
�4����0��
���B���
� ����4��,��
��������4
�
���
�
��
)G�
�
��"� 9
����������#���
)���������������%�2�)�9
�������������,���F���,�����
��

� ��
��)
�����
D�
����,��������
�������������
	������
�&����4�����,�����
��##�������
���2���HI�)
��-�
�('�C<�

�

7



�

	����F�	�� ��������	�
���
�������
����

J��
��
�����������)��
 
��
)������
�9��� �����&��)
�� �����##��������)�
������
K<�

�
���"� 9
������� ���#���
)� ��� ����������� %�2�)� 9
���� ���������,� �B
�@�

��,�����
�� � � �
��)
���� �
D�
����,� ����� �� �
���)� � �  �

� ���'��,� �
�
�����)��
)����)���������
���
�<�

�
J��
��
�����������)��
 
��
)������
�9��� �����&��)
�� �����##��������)�
.�2����#
��K<�

�
�

�.(�� ��<��	�A�����������
�
��� ���
� �����  ���� D�
�������  ��#� #
#�
��� � � ��
� ������� ��)� �

�� �
�
�2
)�
��)��
����)
)���B���)���
��
���)��,�� ���
�D�
���������)����4
���,�2
����)�
�

������
)������
��������C��4
����
<�
�
�

�.��� 	��������������+,'(:'����
�
������� ����!"���!��	
�1
�"�����"��*��"&
1��&��
�
�

�..�� /����� �������� <� @��� +,'(:'�� �� � �� ���� ����� /����	����
������@��5��/�6�+,'(:'�����+,'.:'8���
�
��"� �����
�� ��� 6�
#�=� ��� ��
� (�##���B� ��
� �������� �
�
�2
)�

0
��##
�)������66�� ���
������
��#

���,��
�)�����L��
�������
���<�
�
���"� ��
�+
�)
��� � ��
��������B������������(�����&���B�  ��#�����#�2
)���
�

0
��##
�)�����<�
��
����"� �����������*�#
��$��)�����
)�����#
�)#
��<������������*�#
��$��)�

#�2
)� ��)� ����������� ������ ����
� �
���)
)� ��
� �#
�)#
��� 4�����
�����)
)���
�� ������������� �����
����������C����),
�� ���
���?��<�

�
��2"� ��
� 6�)
�
�)
��� +������ 3����� ����
)� ��� �#
�)#
��� ��� ��
�

0
��##
�)�����<�������������������6)��''�)���#�2
)���)������������
���)� -#��� �
���)
)� ��
� �#
�)#
��B� 4����� �����)
)� ��
�� ���
���������� �����
����������C����),
�� ���
���?��<��

�
�2"� ��
� +������ 3����� ����
)� ��� �#
�)#
��� ��� ��
� 0
��##
�)�����<��

����������� %�2�)� 9
���� #�2
)� ��)� ����������� (������ (���� �
���)
)�
��
� �#
�)#
��B� 4����� �����)
)� ��
�� ��� ����������  ��� ��
� ���������C��
��),
�� ���
���?�����)�
���<��

�
�2�"� �����
�� ��� ��
� )
������� ������
)� ��� 0
��������� L@
� ���2
B� ��
�

�#
�)#
������)���
�0
��##
�)������4
�
�)
���
)�1������<�
�
�2��"� �����4��,��� ����)
���
B���
��#
�)#
�����������������*�#
��$��)�4���

2��
)�������������������
)<����
�2����,�4������ ����4��
�

8



�

��������	�
���
�������
���� 	���@��	�

���/")
���
$��!���
�

�����������������'����B�$��)���)�����
<�
�

�%"
���� �!���
�

��� ���
� ������� ��� ��
� !���������������� �����
B��
������B� !��� $���B� $
)�
��B� !��� ���#��,��
B� �����B� �������B�
%���#���1��B� �
�����B� 3�

'B� &���B� 6)��''�)��B� 6�#���B� *�#
�B� /���B�
/����)B�+�##�#��B�!���
�)	��������
B�!���!������B�!���
����B�������
!��
B� *��
�� !��
B� *���� ���'����B� *���
� ���'����B� -#��B� -�����B�
0�#���B� �������� (
�#���B� +��)�� (
�#���B� (���)�
�B� �
��B� ������#��
��)����,��<�

�
�*��"
��� � ������������ ��)
����B� ����)����B� %�2��
B� �
���B� 3�4�B�
3�

�B� &
���)
�B� &
����B� !���'��B� !���B� !��
�B� -C%
��B� 9��#��B�
9
���B� 9�������B� 0��B� 0�����B� ��2��� (���B� !��� 0
'��� (���B� (������
(���B� (��2
�B� (�
��
����B� (���'���� (��
��B� /������� (��
��� ��)�
�
�����<�

�
�2���"� ��
� �#
�)#
��� ��� ����������� 6)��''�)��� 4��� 2��
)� ����� ���� ����

�����
)<����
�2����,�4������ ����4��
�

��� /")
��� 
$� �!�� �
�

��� � ��
� ������� ��� ��
� !����� �����������
�����
B� ������������ %���#���1��B� 3�4�B� 6)��''�)��B� 6�#���B� *�#
�B�
/����)B�-#�����)�(���)�
�<�

�
�%"
�����!���
�

�����������������)
����B�������B�!���$���B�$
)�
��B�
!������#��,��
B������B��������B�����)����B�%�2��
��
�����B��
���B�
3�

'B� 3�

�B� &���B� &
���)
�B� &
����B� /���B� +�##�#��B� !���
�)	
��������
B�!���'��B�!���B�!��
�B�!���!������B�!���
����B�������!��
B�
*��
�� !��
B� *���� ���'����B� *���
� ���'����B� -C%
��B� -�����B� 9��#��B�
9
���B� 9�������B� 0��B� 0�����B� 0�#���B� �������� (
�#���B� +��)��
(
�#���B� ��2��� (���B� !��� 0
'��� (���B� (������ (���B� (��2
�B�
(�
��
����B�(���'����(��
��B�/�������(��
��B�
�����B��
��B�������#��
��)����,��<�

�
�*��"
�����������������'����B�$��)���)�����
<�

��
��A"� ��
� �#
�)#
��� ��� ����������� %�2�)� 9
���� 4��� 2��
)� ����� ���� ����

�����
)<����
�2����,�4������ ����4��
�

���/")
���
$��!���
�

������������������)
����B�����)����B�%�2��
B�
�
���B� 3�

�B� &
���)
�B� &
����B� !���'��B� !���B� !��
�B� -C%
��B�
9��#��B� 9
���B� 9�������B� 0��B� 0�����B� ��2��� (���B� !��� 0
'��� (���B�
(������ (���B� (��2
�B� (�
��
����B� (���'���� (��
��B� /������� (��
���
��)��
�����<�

�
�%"
���� �!���
�

��� ���
� ������� ��� ��
� !���������������� �����
B��
������������ ������B� !��� $���B� $
)�
��B� !��� ���#��,��
B� �����B�
�������B�%���#���1��B��
�����B�3�4�B�3�

'B�&���B�6)��''�)��B�6�#���B�
*�#
�B� /���B� /����)B� +�##�#��B� !���
�)	��������
B� !��� !������B�
!���
����B� ������ !��
B� *��
�� !��
B� *���� ���'����B� *���
� ���'����B�
-#��B�-�����B�0�#���B���������(
�#���B�+��)��(
�#���B�(���)�
�B�
�
��B�������#����)����,��<�

�

9



�

	���@��	�� ��������	�
���
�������
����

�*��"
�����������������'����B�$��)���)�����
<�
�
�A"� I���� ��
� #

���,� #�2��,� ��� �� 2��
� ����� ��
� ���������2
�

0
��##
�)��������)�4�������<����
�2����,�4������ ����4�G�
��

���/")
���
$��!���
�

����������������������B�!���$���B�$
)�
��B�!���
���#��,��
B������B��������B��
�����B�3�

'B�&���B�/���B�+�##�#��B�
!���
�)	��������
B�!���!������B�!���
����B�������!��
B�*��
��!��
B�
*���� ���'����B� *���
� ���'����B� -�����B� 0�#���B� �������� (
�#���B�
+��)��(
�#���B��
��B�������#����)����,��<�

�
�%"
���� �!���
�

��� ���
� ������� ��� ��
� !���������������� �����
B�
�������������'����B���)
����B�����)����B�%�2��
B�%���#���1��B��
���B�
3�4�B� 3�

�B� &
���)
�B� &
����B� 6)��''�)��B� 6�#���B� *�#
�B� /����)B�
!���'��B� !���B� !��
�B� -C%
��B� -#��B� 9��#��B� 9
���B� 9�������B� 0��B�
0�����B� ��2��� (���B� !��� 0
'��� (���B� (������ (���B� (��2
�B�
(�
��
����B�(���)�
�B�(���'����(��
��B�/�������(��
�����)��
������

�
�*��"
����������������$��)���)�����
<�

�
�A�"� &�2��,� �,�

)� ����� ��
� ,��������
� �
� 
A�
�)
)� ������ ��
� ��#��
����� � �

�����
��B�!
#�
����,�

)��������

)�4������
��
#�����,���
#�������
�
(�##���� 4���� ��
� 
A�
������ � � ��
#� 
�� >� 0
��##
�)
)�
�������������������,
����

�!����
�L@
�>�9���
)�����!������"<�

�
�A��"� �����4��,� ��� �)1����#
��B� ����������� (����� &���� ������
)� ��)�

����������� ������ 6)��''�)��� �
���)
)� ����� ��
� �����
��
0
��##
�)������� �
� �,�

)� ��,
��
�� 4���� ��  ����
�� ����
)�
�#
�)#
��<����

�
�A���"� I������
�#

���,�#�2��,������2��
��������
�����
)��#
�)#
��������
�

0
��##
�)���������4��������
)<����
�2����,�4������ ����4�G�
��

���/")
���
$��!���#��&#��������
�������� �����
�!����������������
�����
B� ������������ ������B� !��� $���B� $
)�
��B� !��� ���#��,��
B�
�����B��������B�%���#���1��B��
�����B�3�

'B�&���B�6)��''�)��B�6�#���B�
*�#
�B� /���B� /����)� +�##�#��B� !���
�)	��������
B� !��� !������B�
!���
����B� ������ !��
B� *��
�� !��
B� *���� ���'����B� *���
� ���'����B�
-#��B�-�����B�0�#���B���������(
�#���B�+��)��(
�#���B�(���)�
�B�
�
��B�������#����)����,��<�

�
�%"
�����!���#��&#��������������������)
����B�����)����B�%�2��
B�
�
���B� 3�

�B� &
���)
�B� &
����B� !���'��B� !���B� !��
�B� -C%
��B�
9��#��B� 9
���B� 9�������B� 0��B� 0�����B� ��2��� (���B� !��� 0
'��� (���B�
(������ (���B� (��2
�B� (�
��
����B� (���'���� (��
��B� /������� (��
���
��)��
�����<�

�
�*��"
�����������������'����B�$��)B�3�4����)�����
<�

�
�A�2"� I���� ��
� #

���,� #�2��,� ��� �� 2��
� ����� ��
� ���������2
�

0
��##
�)������ ��� �#
�)
)� ��� 4��� �����
)<� � ��
� 2����,� 4��� ���
 ����4�G�

10



�

��������	�
���
�������
���� 	���@
�	�

�
��� /")
��� 
$� �!�� �
�

��� � ��
� ������� ��� ��
� !����� �����������
�����
B� ������������ ������B� !��� $���B� $
)�
��B� !��� ���#��,��
B�
�����B��������B�%���#���1��B��
�����B�3�

'B�&���B�6)��''�)��B�6�#���B�
*�#
�B� /���B� /����)� +�##�#��B� !���
�)	��������
B� !��� !������B�
!���
����B� ������ !��
B� *��
�� !��
B� *���� ���'����B� *���
� ���'����B�
-#��B�-�����B�0�#���B���������(
�#���B�+��)��(
�#���B�(���)�
�B�
�
��B�������#����)����,��<�
�
�%"
���� �!�� �
�

��� � ������������ ��)
����B� ����)����B� %�2��
B�
�
���B� 3�

�B� &
���)
�B� &
����B� !���'��B� !���B� !��
�B� -C%
��B�
9��#��B� 9
���B� 9�������B� 0��B� 0�����B� ��2��� (���B� !��� 0
'��� (���B�
(������ (���B� (��2
�B� (�
��
����B� (���'���� (��
��B� /������� (��
���
��)��
�����<�
�
�*��"
�����������������'����B�$��)B�3�4����)�����
<�

�
������� ����!"��
�
5'6� �!��*�&%��4�"��"#��&�&4�*��"11�
)�&� �
���"*��� �!��	
���
���"7�

$
��+,'(:'���
�*�����>�
�

5+6� �!����&
�#����#�/
�"��
"�����"��%3�"���11��&
����'�"�&�+�
$��!��
	"*
������1
���*����&
���&>�

�
5�6� �!�� 1
�
�3� 
�� �!�� ���� 
$� �!�� �
��
�%���3� "�� �11��&
7� �� 
$� �!���

	"*
������1
���*��"11�
)�&>�
�
5(6� 
�� ���"�

�� �
� ��!

��4� �!�� ��!

��B� *�&%��� "�� �11��&
7� .� 
$� �!��

	"*
������1
���*��"11�
)�&>�
�
5�6� �!����#*���B����
C"������!�#��"���11��&
7�'��
$��!����1
���*��

"&
1��&�$
��+,'(:'�>�
�
5.6� �!�� �
&��� 	
���
�� �"7� ���
���

�4� "�� "11��&
7� �� �
� �!�� 	
���
��

��1
��4�*��"11�
)�&>�
�
586� 
��"��
�&"����C
�!�����

���;5+6�
$��!���
�"��@
)���#����/
�"����

���� '��+4� 	
���
�� 
��������� �!�� 	!
�$� /
�"�����$$
���� �
� 1�"��� "�
�
���
$��!��"#
���������
���
��1"�"%�"1!�5(6�
$�"11��&
7����
��!��
	
���
����1
���C
�!
��"�1��

&�
$�+'�&"3��$
��
C
�%��!��	
���
�B��
&��
�

���

�
�

�.8�� 	����������@������+,'(:'�����+,'8:';���
�
������� ����!"���!��	"1
�"����
%�"##�4�"��&��"
��&�C
�!
���11��&
7�'�
�
��!��	"*
������1
��4�*��"11�
)�&��
�
�

11



�

	���@L�	�� ��������	�
���
�������
����

�.;�� =�����@� �������� �		����� <� @��� +,'(:'�� �� ��� ���� �����
/����	����������@��+,'�:'.����+,'8:';���
�
������� ����!"���
�
5'6� �!�� =
��
�%� ��)����� ���
���� <�&%��� 5=��6� $
�� +,'(:'�� *��

"11�
)�&>�
�
5+6� �!�� =
��
�%� ��)����� ���
���� 5=��6� 	"1
�"�� ��
%�"##�4� "��

&��"
��&�
���11��&
7����
��!��	"*
������1
��4�*��"11�
)�&��
�
�

�.��� ��������� ����@������ ������@�� ���������4� ��� �������
�� �	�����4� �������� �������� ���������� ����	�� ����������
�� �������������������������@��/���+,'(:'����
�
������� ����!"��
�
5'6� �!�� ���"���3� �"�"%�#���� ���"��%3� ��"��#���� "�&� ���&���
"��

��&
�"�
���$
��+,'(:'��*��"11�
)�&>�
�
5+6� �!���
�
#�#���)�������
)
�

���
�
�3���"��#���� $
��+,'(:'��*��

"11�
)�&>�
�
5�6� �!������"����)���#�������"��%3�$
��+,'(:'��*��"11�
)�&>��
�
5(6� �!�� �
C��� �
#
�� $
�� *
��
C
�%� 
$� *��C���� �� "�&� ',� 3�"��� *��

��&���&�$�
#�',D��
��D>�
�
5�6� �!�� �
#
�� 
$� 
�)���#����� $
��
)���
��� 3�"��*�� 
����"��&� �
� E�,#�

$
��'?+�3�"���"�&�E',#�$
��
)���+�3�"����
�
�

�8,�� ��������	������������+,'(?'����
�
������� �� � �!"�� �!�� �"3� �
�
�3� ��"��#���� +,'(:'�� *�� "%���&� $
��
1�*�
�"�

��
���!��	
���
�B��C�*�
�����
�
�

�8'�� �������� �� � 	������� ���������@� /��� A������� �� ��� ��� �'�
 �	��<���+,'����
�
������� �� ��!"��"�� 
����"��� 
�� �!���#1�3���
1���3�@�"����*�&%���
$�
E,�',,#4�"��&��"
��&�
��1"�"%�"1!��;�
$��!��	"*
������1
��4�
�����1����
$�
"&&
�

�"��%�"���$��&
�%�����
)�&�
���!����������3�"��*��"11�
)�&��
�
�

�8+�� ������ �������� �2������� ���2��������������?��<��������
	������������ �	��������
�
������� �� � �!"�� �!�� &�"$�� 2���� �
�&
�� 2"���� ��"�4� "��"�!�&� "��
�11��&
7�'� �
� �!�� 	"*
���� ��1
��4� *�� "11�
)�&� $
�� 1�*�
�"�

�� $
�� "�

12



�

��������	�
���
�������
���� 	���@��	�

#
�
#�#� �
7?C��-� 1�*�
�� �
�����"�

�� 1��

&� 
�� �"��!� +,'(� "�&4�
��*F���� �
� ��1������"�

��4� *�� ��*#
���&� �
� �!�� ������"�3� 
$� ��"��� $
��
�7"#
�"�

��
����*�
���
�
�

�8��� ������� � ��2� ������� <��� ��@� � G�	���� ��� 2���� =����4�
���������
�
������� ����!"���!��	
���
�4�"��
�%�"����������
$��!���
�������#
�
"��
�"�-������4�
��
5'6� "��!
�
��� �!��  
����
�� 
$� /
�"���� "�&� �����"���� �
� ��"��$��� �
�

�!�� 2���� =
���� "�&� =�"�!� �
*
��
�� �����#� ������ C
�!
���
���
�1#�����!����������*"�"����
$�$��&��
$��
��"�E+�4,,,�!��&�*3�
�!�� �
����� ��#
�
"�� �"�-� ������ $
�� �!�� 1��1
��� 
$� �!��
�
�������

��
$��!����C�#����#�$"�
�
�34���*F�����
�"�3�������"�3�
"11�
)"��
$��!��	!"�
�3�	
##
��

�>��

�
5+6� "��!
�
��� �!��	
�1
�"��� 
����
��
$���)
�
�#���� "�&������1�
��4�

"��
�%� 
�� �!�� *���� 
��������� 
$� �!�� 	
���
�� "�� �������4� 
��
�
�����"�

�� C
�!� �!�� �
��$
�

� =
�&��� $
�� ��
1���3� "�&� �"F
��
	
���"���4� �
� �"-�� "��� ������"�3� ���1�� �
� "%���� "�&� 
#1��#����
�!"�%����
��!���7
��
�%���"���
$�2����=
����
��
�&����
���"*����!��
�
�������

��"�&�����
$��!����C�#����#�*�
�&
�%��

�
�

�8(�� ��������� ����@������ ������@�� ���������� �� � �������
�����������������@��?��� ?����������2�+,'�:'(���
�
������� �� � �!"�� �!��#
�
#�#����&
�� ��
���

�� $
�� �!���
3"��<"�-�
$�
��
��"�&�*��"#��&�&�$�
#�/'��
�/+�"��&
������&�
��1"�"%�"1!����+�"�&�
����
$��!��	"*
������1
����
�
�

�8��� �������������/������������//�	������
�
������� ����!"���
�
5'6� �"����"F�"��-4�	
�1
�"��� 
����
��	
##��
�3�=�"��!�H�2���*�
�%�

*��"11

���&�"�������
#�=�"&�
$��"
&����)
��>�"�&�
�
5+6� =�%!���"��4� 
����
����%"��H�@
)���"�������)
����*��"11

���&�

"��������
�%��$$
������
�
�

�8.�� =���������� ��������
�
������� �� � �!"�� "��1��
"��	
���
��#���
�%�*�� �
�)���&�
�� '+�G����
+,'(� �
� �
��
&��� �
�$���
�%� �!�� !
�
��� 
$� =
�
��� ��&��#"�� 
��
	
���
��
���
�!"�&��
#"
���1
��!
�� ���
��#���� $�
#� �!��	
���
�� "��"��
++��"3�+,'(��
�

13



�

	���@��	�� ��������	�
���
�������
����

�
�88�� =��������/��� �����/��=����� ���<����@=��/�=����2���

�
������� �� ��!"�� "��1��
"��	
���
��#���
�%�*���
�)���&� �
� �
��
&���
�
�$���
�%� �!�� !
�
��� 
$� /���&
#� 
$� �!�� <
�
�%!� 
$� ="��
C� 
�� @
����
<�
%"&�� �
��!� 2���� �
�&
��  
���
��� "�&� '(�(� 5="��
C6� �I�"&�
�� �
��
��"
�
�%�	
�1���
�
�

�8;�� ��	����� � �	��������������	=��@�����
�
&�2��,� �
�
�2
)� ��� �#
�)#
��� ��� ��
� ��#
� � � �����������������#� (���)�
��
�����9���,������<L������
�.A
����2
�9���
)��
�0��
�������)�����
������ ��
�
�
�����)� �
� �� #���#�#� � � ��
� ���	.A
����2
� #
#�
��  ��#� ��
� �����������
�����
�������4��������
)<�
�
������� �� ��!"�� �!��1�
1
��&��
���
���

�"���!"�%���
���
��&� 
�� �!��
��1
��� "�&� "*
)�� *�� "11�
)�&� $
�� "&
1�

�� "�&� "&&
�

�� �
� �!��
	
���
���

��C!����"11�
1�
"����
�
�

�8��� A���������2��=�����	����
�
������
� ����� ���

�D�
�������  ��#������������� ���9��� �����&��)
�����)��

��
�
�
�2
)���)��
����)
)���B���)� ��
��
���)��,�� � ��
�D�
���������)����4
���
,�2
����)��

������
)������
�4
����
<�
�
�

�;,�� �������?�=����2�	���	������<�	J��=��	=���������������=��
���� �����������?�//���
�
��"� ���6�
#�

��"���
����������
�
�2
)���!�����������
���#
��� ������������

������#�(���)�
����)�!����%���#���1��������
� ����4��,��
�#�G�
�

M�����������������B���������	�����������G��
�

�"� ���
�� ����� ���)��� �
�)
��� ��
� �������,� #�������� � � �
���
� ���
��������� �)
��<��

�
$"� �
��
2
�� ����� ��
� ���������� ���)���� ���������� ����"C�� �
4�

����������  ��� �
,������,� ���)��� �
�)
��� ��
� �� ��
�� ��� ��
� ��,���
)��
�����B�����)������,�� ���
���,�<��

�"�  ����
���
��
2
�G��
�

�� �������
����C������������4���)�������
2
������)����
�)
���
 ��#� )���	 

)��,� �
4� ������ ��� �
���
� 4��� ���
�)�� ��2
�
���)���)
������)���
�����,,���,����������
#����'<��

�
��� ����� ��
� ���C�� ���������� 4���)� ���� ��
2
��� �
���
�  ��#�

�
��,�����4����
��������,��
������ 

�<��
�

14



�

��������	�
���
�������
���� 	���@@�	�

���� ����� ��
� ���C�� ���������� 4���)� ���� ����� ���)��� �
�)
���
 ��#����)��,��
���
C�����'����������4��������
����,���
#<��

�
%"� 4
���#
�� ����� ��#
� � � $������C�� ��,,
��� )
��B� �����#
�� ��)�

����	��2
������,�����������>� �����)��,������NB�����5
����)2��
B�
(�
�����,
� %
��� �������B� ������� ������� ��� 9�2
���� ��)� ��
�
�
���
�  ��� 0
��������
� ��
)��� >� ��)� !9��  ��#� 
2
��� 9�����
�
��
�
��
)�����
��#����
����2
���#
���,
��
�� ����������� ��
�
�����
�����(������
�9��)���+����0��	-  <��

�
."� �
���2
����G��

�
�� 
�)���
���
������
�����(������
�9��)���+����0��	-  �4�����

��������� ��
����� ��� �����)��
����,�
�� �
,��������� ����)���
�
�)
��<��

�
��� 
������,
� �
��)
���� � � &����4� ��� �������� ��
� �����
�� ���

��,���,���
������
��
�����������
����G??444<����,
<��,?���)�����������
��

�
���� ���#��
� ��)� ��������
� #��
� �  ��)���
� �
�)��,� �����,��

��
)��� ������� ��)� �
��
��  �������
�� �
� ,�2
�� ��� ������ ��
)���
������������
��������<�

�
�2� 4��'� 4���� �����
��� ��� ��#���,��� �,������ ����
����,� �
2
���

� ��
�������)
��<�
�

2� �������� �����)� ��2
� #��
� ������� ��)� �
��
�� ��������� ���
�
������� ��� ��
� ������ 9��� %��� +���� ����'�� ��)�  ��������
�
����
������B� ��� ���1�������� 4���� ��
� 9����
B� 4�
�
2
��
�������
� ��� ��
� ���)� 4��'��,� ��)� 2���
����
� �
��)
���� ��
�
����
A�����
)<�

�
�"� �,�

�������&
�)�� �9��)�(
�2��
��
�)��������� ������#���������

!������ ��
���
�B� ���
 � .A
����2
� � � ��
� ���������� ���)����
���������B� ����
� �� 9�
��� 0
�
��
� ��)� ��� ���� ������ !
#�
��� � �
9�����#
��B�������,�����������9�����+
�)
��<O�

�
���"� I������2��
B���
�!������4����,�

)<�
�
������� ����!"���!���
�

��"������
���"��5
6�"*
)�4�*��"&
1��&��
�
�

�;'�� �������?���� ���@��������
�
��"� ���6�
#�

�
"���
����������
�
�2
)���!�����������
���#
��� ������������

������#�(���)�
����)�/�������*�#
�������
� ����4��,��
�#�G�
�

P��������������
��
2
�������&
��!�1
���:��+��)�0
,�����������)��
#����
��� ��
� ������� )�#���� ��)� ���� �
� ���)� �  � ��� ��
� ���2��
� �
����<� ������
�������� �
��
2
�� ����� ��� ��
� ���
�
��� � � ��������� �
������� ��� ��� ��
�
3�2
��#
��� ���
� � ����� �����)� ���)� ��)� �
� ��
� '

�
�� � � ���� �
���)��

15



�

	���@��	�� ��������	�
���
�������
����

������
����� ��� ���)��4�
������ ���.�,���)���)����
�B����� ��
����2��
�
�
����<� � �����
�#��
� ����� �������� ��'��4�
),
�� ��
� #���#
�����

  ����������&<!<�+��)�0
,����������#�)
�4�����
��
���������
�#�����,B�

  ���
���B� 
#����#
��� ���2
� ��
������?������ )�2�)
� ��)� ���� 
A�
��
���
�����#
���
�2��
��
���)<� �������������� ��
�
 ��
��
��
2
������� ��
�
� ���
�
���
�� �
�
������ ���� �
����� ��� ���2����
� &<!<� +��)� 0
,������ ��)�
4���
�� ����� 2�
4� ��� �
� ��
�
��
)� ��� ��
� 9������ ������������� ��� ��
�
���2����������� �&<!<�+��)�0
,�����<P�

�
���"� I������2��
B���
�!������4����,�

)<�
�
������� ����!"���!���
�

��"������
���"��5
6�"*
)�4�*��"&
1��&��
�
�

�;+�� �������?��������=�������
�
6�������)���
�4����0��
���<�B������!����������)��
 
��
)������
�.A
����2
<�
�
�

�;���  �	���������J����� ����=����@��	�����	� ����?�	���	�����
�
������� �� ��!"�� �!��&��
�

�� �"-�����&���&���%"�

��*3� �!�� 
����
��
��%"��"�&�@
)���"�������)
���4�
��*�!"�$�
$�	
���
��*���
��&��
�
�

�;(��  �	������� ��J��� �� ��� ��@��	�� ���	� ���� <�� ����/�����
=�� ���4� ��� ��� �� �  ������ ��� ��� �� � ���� �/� ���	����
��@��	�����	� ������
�
������� ����!"���!����1
���*���
��&��
�
�

�;��� �K	��������/��=���������� ���<��	���
�
������� ����!"��
��"��
�&"����C
�!��"�����
$���!�&����'+���
��!���
�"��
@
)���#���� ���� '�8+4� �!�� 1����� "�&� 1�*�
�� *�� �7���&�&� $�
#� �!��
#���
�%�$
���!��$
��
C
�%�
��#5�6�$
���!����"�
�������
���*��
C��
�
6�
#� ����
�

�
0
�����


@<� 6� ��#������0
�����>�
0
#��
�������9��'�,
����)�
(
2
����
�9��#
����� �
Q���B�������3�
��
��

6� ��#������ ��)
�� ����,�������
���������� �� ��#������ �
�����,� ���
������)�2�)���"<�
�

�
�

�;.�� ��/��������� ������� ?� ������������� ��	J�@��� �� �
�������	������������/�E',,4,,,����@���������
�
������� ����!"���!����1
���*���
��&��
�
�

16



�

��������	�
���
�������
���� 	���@=�	�

�;8�� ���	� ����/����������������/�������@���
�
�����<
���#B������
������
�� ������)
�������� ���
#�=�>�������0
2
��
�$�),
��

���?�����)�!
)��#��
�#�����������(����
,���!��("�
���?������
��@?�����
�
#

���,� �)1����
)� ������ ��<
@��#<� � ��
� !����� ���,��� �,�

#
��� ��� ��
�

A�
������� ���
�,��������
���������<����#<�������4����,�

)<��
�
�����<����#B�!
#�
����,�

)��������
�,��������
�����
)��
��
�����
�)
)<�����
��<�@��#B���
�#

���,��)1����
)���������<����#<�
�
������� ����!"���!��1�
)
�

���
$���������+�"�&�����*��"11�
�&�"������

���"*
)���
�
�
�	����� �/� ������@�� � ���� �����
��� ��2��,� �

�� ��#��
�
)B� ��
� !�����
)
����
)���
�#

���,�����
)������<����#"<�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



�

� ��������	�
���
���
�� 	�

���	�

�
�

���������	
��
�����
�����

�����	��
�

���
�������
�
��������� �� ���������������������������������������������
�� �
� �� �����������������!�����"���������#����
���
�� �
� � �
	
���
��
���� $� %�������&�����

�� '�����(������
�� �����
���������
�� ����������"�(�����
�� )�!���"��(�
�� ����*����������!��+����,"-�
�� .�!�������
�� /�!0����������
�� �����������(���
�
�� "�1��������
�� ���+�����#�2����
�� �����#���!���0���
�� ���
�3�������
�� .�����3���
�
�� #�2�(�4�5��
�� '�������4���&�
�� ���6��4�����
�� '�����%����
�� 4����%����(���
�� 4����!�%������
�� ���
��7(��&&�(���
�� ��6�!�7�!����
$� .�������)�!���
�� ���0�1����.����
$� 8������.����(�
�� )����*�!!�!���
�� "���
�������(	����������
�� .����!������&���
$� �0�
������
�� )���
�������
�� ����9�������������
�

�� �!�������������
�� �����������
�� )����������
�� )�������&���
�
�� )�
������&���
�
�� ��������������
���
�� :�������,;#����
�� ���(�,!���
�� :����,�1����
�� 9������:��!���
�� #�2�(�:���
�
�� "����:��������
�� /�0�/�
�
�� ��������������/�1����
�� /�����(�/�!����
$� ������
�'�
!����
�� *
�(��'�
!����
�� ��2���'����
�� ����/�&���'����
�� '������'����
$� '�����
�'����5��(�
�� 9��������'��2���
�� "����'����������
�� ������!�'���(��
�
�� .�������'������
�� '����'������
�� <�+���������
�� "���������
�
�� '�!���������!��
�� '����������+���
�

�� #���������!1�����������
$� #������������+���������2�(�

19



�

	�

=��	� � ��������	�
���
���
��

��������
�

����!�����+������(�5����:��
����������(�1
�#��'�6��������>�
�
�

����� ��������������	���	��������� ���
�
�����!�����
��
����"#���"
���$��#
�%
�#�&�����
�'�"#%�(�����
�)���%�

��#��
�%#����*
�"��������+��
�
�

��,�� ��	�����������-������������
�
������5��������>�
�
�

�,.�� /��������-���������-��/���������0���� /��-�/����1���
�
�����!���� �"#�� 
�� #��
�%#����*
�"� �"�� 2�
)
�

��� 
3� ����

�� 45,� 
3�
�"���
�#�� 
)���6��������+,748��"��	
���
��
3��"���
�%
��0
�
�'"�
3�
/#��
*�#'������
��
�
9
:� 
�)
;���"��2�
)
�

���
3�����

��45,�
3��"���
�#�� 
)���6��������

+,74� �
��
�3��� �"��"
�
���
3�-���%
6�
3� �"��0
�
�'"�
3�/#��
*�

���

�
� 9#:�  
����0�
'#%���
��"�1�����
�%
���
���
��<�#�%�
� 9(:� +5=5�9/#��
*:��>�#%�
���
����#
�
�'�	
�2��
�

������
'�
�

��
3�
����
��
��
������)
����
��"���
�%
��0
�
�'"�
3�
/#��
*��

�
9

:� ��(?���� �
� 9
:�#(
)�8� �"��'�#��
�'�
3� �"��-���%
6�(�� ���
�%�%� 
��

#�� 
���6
�#��%� ���
��� #�%� 2�������%� �
� �"�� ���
2
����8� #�%� �"��
�
66
��

�
�'�#�%�#��
�
#��%��
����(��#22�
)�%��

�
9


:� �"��2������#�

��
3��"�����
����(��6#%��#��#��#����%#����
�
�

�,+�� !�����-��/��@����
�
�����!���� �"#�� �"�� 	
���
�A�� )
��� 
3� �"#�;�� (�� ���
�%�%� �
� �"
���
	
���
��
���*"
�*
��%��
��(�����;
�'���B�����

��#���"���
�#�������

���

��44��#&�4.+5��
�
�	����� �-� ������ �� � ���� 1�������� ��2��+� 1���� ��!�����(?� ���� ��
���
(������(�����!�����+������(����@>
���! >�
�
�
�

20



�

� ��������	�
�����
���
�� 	�

�
�	�

�
�

���������	
��
�����
�����

�����	��
�

������	������
�

��������� �����
��������������
������������������
�
� �����
� 
��������������!�����"����
� � �
	
���
��
���� #� $��%����������

#� &�����'���!��'�
#� �������(���!�'��
#� �
�����'
�����
#� )�
���'
�����
*� ���������������
#� ������!�����"����
#� ���
�"�+�
��
#� ��������
�"
'�
���
#� ��!
��"��'�
#� �����
��"�����
#� )�!���"��,��
#� -�!�������
#� &�!.����������
#� "�/������
�
#� ����.� �������
#� ���0��
�� �1��
�
#� ��� ���
��
#� -
����2
����
#� ���3�!
���2��%������(�
#� )�
��
��$�

(�
#� ���%��$�

��
#� )�����4����
#� $�
��4
���'
��
#� $����!�4
�����
#� �����4��(�
��
#� �!

����0���
#� ���.�/����-����
#� "�����-
�'�
��
#� �
���5�!!�!���
#� "���������
�'	��������
�
#� -������-��

!������(����
�

#� �.��������
#� �
�������
��
#� ����6������������
#� �!�������
�����
#� ���������
�
#� ���
�����
�
#� ���������
������
�
#� 3�������78 
���
#� 3����7�/����
#� ������3��
(��
#� ��������3��!���
#� 6������3��!���
#� 3��!
���3��
��
#� 3���
���3��
��
#�  �1�'�3
����
#� -��������&�/�'���
#� -�����&�!����'����
#� ������������
�&�/����
#� 5��'��)
�!����
#� ��
(��)����
#� ����&
(���)����
#� )������)����
#� ���!���)�
1
�����
#� -�������)��
���
#� )����)��
���
#� �'�!�),
��(��
#� "���������((
��
#� ���������
����
#� $
��0����
�����
#� ���
�����
�
�'�
#� )�
��
�����0���
�

#�  
���
���
!/
����
�
���
*�  
���
�������0�
���
�
�1
'�

21



�

	�

���	� � ��������	�
�����
���
��

��������
�

��
�!

���0���
�
'�,����3���
������
�
'�/��&
1
�
�'�)�����5�!/
��9�
�
�

����� ��������������	���	��� �����!���
�
�����"������
��
����#$���#
���%��$
�&
�$�'�	
���
��(���
�)�#$&�*����
�
�+���&�
��$��
�&$����,
�#��������-��
�
�

����� ��	����������.�������������
�
��
�
�,
�
����
9�
�
�

��/�� 0������������� �����
�
�����"������#$��
�
1
2� �#��	
���
�� 3����$��� �
�����

���/�1-2�
4� �#���
�$��!
+���(����

���� -�5�� �
�4��� �#�� �
���� 
4� 0
�
�$�'� ��&��($�� 
4� �#�� �
�&
��
6
�
�)#� 
4� 0$��
,� �3
�� �
�#$�&� �$+
&� �
($
�� 6��� 0
���
4
��
,
�)�#
�����
��(����4�
(��#��	
���
�7�

�
1

2� ��*8���� �
� 1
2� $*
+�9� �#�� )�$��
�)� 
4� �#�� ��$���� 
4� 0
�
�$�'�

��&��($�� *�� ���
�&�&� 
�� $�� 
���(
�$��&� ���
��� $�&� 3�������&� �
�
�#�����
3
����$�&��#��$��
�
$��&��
����*��$33�
+�&7�

�
1


2� $�����(
�'� 4
�� �#��3������$�

��
4� �#�� ����(
�$��&����
��9�6$&)��

$�&��
*��*��#��&�$��$���%��$
�&
�$�'�	
���
��(���
�)�3�

���
��#��

�&
�$�'�	
���
��(���
�)�
���/�:��'��;-/��

�
�
�	����� �.�  �����!�� � ���� /����
��� ��1��0� /

�� ��!��
�
':� ��
� ������
'
����
'���
�!

���0�����
'����;9
���!�9�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

22



�

� ��������	�
�����
���
�� 	�
�	�

�
�

���������	���	�
��

�����
��
�

������
������
�
��������� �� ����������
����
��������������
��������
� ��� ����������������� �����!�������
�"
������������
� � �
	
���
��
���� �� #��$����������

�� %�����&��� ��&�
�� �������'��� �&��
�� �
�����&
�����
�� (�
���&
�����
)� ���������������
�� ���
�!�*�
��
�� ��������
�!
&�
���
�� �� 
��!��&�
�� �����
��!�����
�� (� ���!��+��
�� ,� �������
�� %� -����������
�� !�.������
�
�� ����-�"�������
�� ���/��
��"�0��
�
�� ���"���
��
�� ,
����1
����
�� ���2� 
���1��$������'�
�� (�
��
��#�

'�
�� ���$��#�

��
�� (�����3����
�� #�
��3
���&
��
�� #���� �3
�����
�� �����3��'�
��
�� � 

����/���
�� ���-�.����,����
�� !�����,
�&�
��
�� �
���4�  � ���
�� !���������
�&	��������
�
�� ,��

 ������'����
�

�� �-��������
�� �
�������
��
�� ����5������������
�� � �������
�����
�� ���������
�
�� ���
�����
�
�� ���������
������
�
�� 2�������67"
���
�� 2����6�.����
�� ������2��
'��
�� ��������2�� ���
�� 5������2�� ���
�� 2�� 
���2��
��
�� 2���
���2��
��
�� "�0�&�2
����
�� ,��������%�.�&���
�� ,�����%� ����&����
�� ������������
�%�.����
�� 4��&��(
� ����
�� ��
'��(����
�� ����%
'���(����
�� (������(����
�� ��� ���(�
0
�����
�� ,�������(��
���
�� (����(��
���
�� �&� �(+
��'��
�� !���������''
��
�� ���������
����
�� #
��/����
�����
�� ���
�����
�
�&�
�� (�
��
�����/���
�

�� "
���
���
 .
����
�
���
)� "
���
�������/�
���
�
�0
&�

23



�

	���	� � ��������	�
�����
���
��

��� ���	����������������
�
���������� � �� �� 	
���
��
�� �! "� � ��� #�� ������$� � "
�� 
%� ���� �
�$
��
&
�
�'��
%�( ��
)�%
���������
�
* ���� ��+,�-.�/��
�
�

+�� ���	�����������������0���������0�����������
�
���������� � �� �� 	
���
��
�� 1�
��� � ������� #�� ������$� ��*��"�� "
�� 
%�
�����
�$
��&
�
�'��
%�( ��
)�%
���������
�
* ���� ��+,�-.�/��
�
�

2�� ���������������	(���������
�
��
������������� 
&������������������
���&��������
&�(���(����&��� ��"����������
�
��/������
��
�
�����0
�����������������8
��9�
�
�

-�� ���0��� ��� 	�0�	������� ���� ������	������ ��� ���&���� ���
������	��� 3��0��� ��	�0���3� �������4� ���0��� �������� ����
������5(������
�
���������� ��� �� �����������
%�	
���
��
���������$4� ���
�� ���*���
6��) �$��
 �$�7�7#����
*�
%��������*���
6��*
�
�
� ��'�
�*�� ���
�� 
��$�
���**��$
8�
���
�������*
���#���
��$��
�
�

/�� ��������������������������(��	�0�	�����
�
���������� � �� �� 	
���
��
�� � 6
$� ����"� #�� ������$�  �� �� $��� 
%� ����
	
���
��
%������
�$
��&
�
�'��
%�( ��
)��
�
�

9�� 	���	��0�	��������
�
������������� ������$ ����
%�����	
6
�������

���#���
��$��
�
�

:�� ��	������������������������
�
��
���������0��
&�����������
�&
�����������������
�
��9�
�
:�
 �
;�<�������� 
������%
��
�
�����0
�����6����&
�!�&�
��
�
�����������!���������
�&	��������
�&
����
&������	�
�������� ���
�
��� ��� ������
�
+������
 ����

����4��&������������4�&9�
�
�

24



�

��������	�
�����
���
�� 	�;�	�

;�� ���	��0��������������
�
���������� � �� �� ������ �:���  �$� �:�+� #�� ���*��$�$� %
�� 
��7� <� =�
	
���
���

� �� 	� �'��4� 
��7� �,� =� 	
�*
� ��� ��

�
�
���  �$� ���7� �-� =�
��7#�������
) ������
�
�

<�� 	������0�������	(��3�����
�
���������� ��� �� ����*�
*
��$�	
���
���

� ���� �'���
���
��$� 
�� ����
��*
��� �
� 	
���
�� #��  '���$�  �$�  �"� ������
�'� ������ �"� 7
�
��
�
���>����
 ���� �'�����>�
��$��
�����	
���
���

��#��$���' ��$��
�����
�
�
�
�
�'��%%
�����
�
�

�,�� 	����������������������
�
���������� � �� �� ���� 	
���
��  $
*�� ���� �
�

��  �$�	
���
�� ��

�
�
���
�
�� 
��$�)
��
��������*
���*�������$��
�	
���
���
�
�

���� 	�&���������	������������&���(������
�
������������� ��
�
?
@� 
��#���
��$��� ��	
���
��
��1�
�������"�) ��������*��"��� $���
%�

����	
���
�A�
�
?

@� 
�� #�� �
��$� �� �� ���� 	
���
��
���  **

���$� �
� 	 #
���� )
��� ����


$���
%
�$�*
��%
�

�4� ���
�� 
��$�
��������*
��4�#���
��$A�
�
?


@� ���� $����7
� �

�� 
%� ����  ��
� �

�� 
%� *� ���� 
�� ���� 	
���
�B��

	
77
������ �
�� 
��$� 
�� ���� ��*
���  �$� 
��  ��
�$� )
��� ����
C*
�
�
� ��# � ���B�������
�������
� ��3
6���7���� �$�(
��
�'�����
�<;<�#�� '���$A�

�
?
6@� ���� ��� #�
��7����  �$� ���7�� 
%� ��%������� 
%�  ��� 
%� ���� 	
���
�B��

	
77
������ ���
�� 
��$�
���**��$
8����
�������*
���#�� '���$A�
�
?6@� ������� #�
��7���� �$����7��
%���%�������
%�����	 #
�����$6
�
�"�

� �����  �$�	
����� �
6�� �
��7��  �� �
�� 
��$� 
�� �**��$
8�&� �
�
������*
���#�� '���$��

�
�

�+�� ���������������	(����������	������������
�
���� =������ �
>�
���.�� ��
� �����
���������������� ����������0��
�+����
�&��

��� �� ��������� ��� �������� ����������� 2���� 6�.���� ��� ��
� ������ ���
60
�0�
+���&�(����������  ���

?�

�
����� �������0��
@���������������+��������/�

&9�
�

25



�

	���	� � ��������	�
�����
���
��

%���������5��
A�
�
16%A� � ������������ �� ��&@� ���� !���@� !�*�
�@� !
&�
��@� �����@� �������@�
#�

'@� 3���@� 3��'�
�@� ��/��@� ,���@� 4�  � ��@� ����
�&	��������
@�
�����������@� ����
����@� ������ ���
@� ���
�� ���
@� ����
@� 6�.���@� �����
2�� ��@�2���
���2��
�@�%�.�&��@�(
� ���@�(�
0
����@����''
����&����/��9�
�
�#�:�(�A� � ��
� ����������� ��
� ������ ����������� �-��� ����@� ��
� "
�����
�����������������,�������(��
��@����������������@�� �&�@��
�����&
����@�(�
�
��&
����@� !����@� !��+�@� �����
@� "������@� "�0��
@� "���
�@� 1
���@� 1��$������'@�
#�

�@� 3
���&
�@� 3
����@� ,
�&�
�@� ����'��@� ���
�@� 6B"
��@� 2��
'�@� 5������
2�� ��@� 2�� 
��� 2��
�@� %� ����&���@� %�.���@� ��
'�� (���@� ���� %
'���
(���@�(������(���@�(����(��
��@�(+
��'�@��
���@�����
�
�&9�
�
�!(��:�A��������������!��&���&��
����9�
�
������������� ������%
��
)
�'�	
���
��
���#��������$� ������	� 
���
%�
��������6 ���	
77
�������
�

3
6��� ���4���$
�4��
�D�
� � '�7���� �$��� �$ �$��
�

	
���
��
�����
�

�5�
���

�
����
�'� �$�3���� ��
���*
����
�

	
���
��
��1 
����1 ���7 �� �
D ��
�

�6��6
�)� �$������
�"�
�

	
���
��
��E���"��
����

�� ��
�'� 	
���
��
��1�
�������"�
�

����

�����$� 	
���
��
��1�
�������"�
�

�
�

�2�� �����������������������������������0������&��������
�
������������� ���
�
?
@� 	
���
��
�� ����� 5�
���� $� #��  **

���$�  �� ���� �
��� 	
���
��

�
7
� �

���
������� �� ���"���'

� ������
�
�"A�
�
?

@� ������7 
�
�'�����
$��&
$"� **

��7�����%
���������
�
* ���� ��

+,�-.�/�#�� **�
6�$4� ������
���
��������*
����
�
�

�-�� ���&��������5��	���	(������
�
������������� ��
�
?
@� ������7#���B����
) ���������7�4� �� 7��$�$�
��* � '� *�����4�

�+� �$�����$�����4�#�� $
*��$� ���
�� 
��$�
��������*
��A�
�

26



�

��������	�
�����
���
�� 	�C�	�

?

@� 
�� #��  '���$� �� �� ��7#���� %
��'
� ���
��  ��
) ���� �
� ���� �8�����
������ �"��
�$
��� �'�� �"�$�#���
�����	
���
�A�

�
?


@� ���� 	
���
���

�� #��  7��$�$� �
� 
����$�� ���� ��>�
��7���� �� ��

���� 
�� *
����  �$� 7�7#����
*� 
%� ���� 
�� #
$
��4�  �� $�� 
��$� 
��
��
�� ��*
��4� ��>�
���  �� ��� ���$��
���
�����  �$�& ��
�'����6
���
����D� �$�����6 ����� 
�
�'��

�
�

�/�� �	�0��������0����������+,�2F�-���
�
������������� �����������
�"����� ����*
���+,�2F�-�#����$
���$��
�
�

�9�� ���������	�0�	���������3��+,�-.�/���
�
���������� � �� �� ���� $ ���� 
%� ���� %
��
)
�'� 	
���
�� 7���
�'�� #��
�
�%
�7�$��
�
+-�E��"�+,�-�?�8�� 
�$
� �"@�
+-�E��"�+,�-��
�2��
6�7#���+,�-���
+9���#�� �"�+,�/�
�<�� "�+,�/�?���� �@�
�
�
�	����� ��� ������3�� � ���� .����
��� ��0��/� .

�� �� ��
�
&@� ��
� ������
&
����
&���
� 

���/�����
&����D9CE�� �9�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

27



28

This page is intentionally left blank



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

24 JULY 201424 JULY 201424 JULY 201424 JULY 2014    

    

    

    

    

    

CABINET CABINET CABINET CABINET MEMBERSHIPMEMBERSHIPMEMBERSHIPMEMBERSHIP    

Agenda Item 9
Pages 29 to 52

29



30

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

REPORT FOR: 
 

COUNCIL 

Date of Meeting: 

 

24 July 2014 

Subject: 

 

Cabinet Membership 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Hugh Peart – Director of Legal and 
Governance Services 

Exempt: 

 

No 

Enclosures: 

 

Appendix – Cabinet Terms of Reference  
 

 
 

1. Introduction  

1.1 The Local Government Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 requires the Leader of 
the Council to notify it of: 

• The name of the Deputy Leader of the Council; and  

• The names of Cabinet Members and their delegated authorities (i.e. Portfolios). 
 
1.2  The Constitution will be updated to reflect the changes in this report by the Director of 

Legal & Governance Services in accordance with his existing delegation. 
 
 
2. Recommendations:  

2.1 It be noted that Councillor Keith Ferry is the Deputy Leader of the Council; 

 
2.2 It be noted that the following Councillors are appointed to the Cabinet (Executive) with 

the identified Portfolios and are assigned the delegated powers set out in Appendix A: 
 

 
Portfolio 
 

Councillor 

Leader of the Council 
and Portfolio Holder for 
Strategy, Partnerships 
and Corporate 
Leadership 
 

Councillor David Perry 

Deputy Leader and 
Portfolio Holder for 
Business, Planning and 
Regeneration 
 
 

Councillor Keith Ferry 

31



Portfolio Holder for 
Adults & Older People 
 

Councillor Margaret Davine 

Portfolio Holder for 
Housing 
 

Councillor Glen Hearnden 

Portfolio Holder for 
Finance & Major 
Contracts 
 

Councillor Sachin Shah 

Portfolio Holder for 
Public Health, Equality & 
Wellbeing  
 

Councillor Anne Whitehead 

Portfolio Holder for 
Environment, Crime & 
Community Safety 
 

Councillor Varsha Parmar 

Portfolio Holder for 
Children, Schools & 
Young People 
 

Councillor Simon Brown 

Portfolio Holder for 
Performance, Corporate 
Resources and Policy 
Development 
 

Councillor Graham Henson 

Portfolio Holder for 
Community, Culture and 
Resident Engagement 

Councillor Sue Anderson 

 
 
 
Contact:   
Elaine McEachron, Democratic & Electoral Services Manager 
Tel: 020 8424 1097 
E-mail: elaine.mceachron@harrow.gov.uk 
 
 

Background Papers:   
Constitution 
 

32



 

TERMS OF REFERENCE AND DELEGATION OF 
 DUTIES TO THE CABINET, PORTFOLIO HOLDERS, 
ADVISORY PANELS AND CONSULTATIVE FORUMS 

 
 
 

 

EXECUTIVE (CABINET) 
 

 
 

The Cabinet as a whole will have responsibility for the following functions: 
 

(1)    The development of proposals for the budget (including the capital and revenue 
budgets, the fixing of the Council Tax Base, and the level of Council Tax) and 
the financial strategy for the Council; 

 
(2)    The monitoring of the implementation of the budget and financial strategy; 
 
(3)    To recommend major new policies (and amendments to existing policies) to the 

Council for approval as part of the Council’s Policy Framework and implement 
those approved by Council; 

 
(4)    To prepare and agree other policies and plans for implementation by Portfolio 

Holders and others; 
 
(5)    The approval of the Council’s Transformation Programme and of the 

implementation of projects emerging from that Programme; 
 
(6)    The approval and management of the Council’s Capital Programme and 

Strategy; 
 
(7) All key decisions – namely: 
 

(i) an executive decision which is likely to result in the Council incurring 
expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant having 
regard to the budget for the service or function to which the decision 
relates; or  

 
(ii)  an executive decision which is likely to be significant in terms of its effects 

on communities living or working in an area of two or more wards of the 
Borough.  

  
A decision is significant for the purposes of (i) above if it involves expenditure or 
the making of savings of an amount in excess of £1m for capital expenditure or 
£500,000 for revenue expenditure or, where expenditure or savings are less 
than the amounts specified above, they constitute more than 50% of the budget 
attributable to the service in question. 

33



 
(8)   The award of contracts over £500,000 and all matters reserved to the Executive 

under the Contract Procedure Rules 
 
(9)  All decisions, which are expected to result in variations to agreed revenue or  
        capital budgets; 
 
(10)  Agreement to all virements between budgets as set by the Financial  
        Regulations; 
 
(11) To determine all non-key decisions which either fall outside Cabinet policy or 

agreed Executive guidelines, or have been referred to the Executive by the 
relevant Portfolio Holder or Corporate Director; 

 
(12) To determine all recommendations and references from the Council or any of 

its Committees or sub-committees and which the Cabinet considers are 
appropriate for collective decision; 

 
(13) The approval of HRA Rents;  
 
(14) Quarterly to act as the Performance Board overseeing strategic performance 

issues. 
 
 

Role and Areas of Responsibility of Portfolio Holders 
(Cabinet Members) 
 
General Responsibilities 
 
(1) All Portfolio Holders have the general responsibility of ensuring the effective 

management and delivery of executive functions within their area of 
responsibility and within the following framework: 

 

•  the Council’s overall strategic, corporate and policy objectives and all 
statutory and other plans and strategies approved by the Council 

 

•  the approved revenue and capital budgets  
 

•  the law and the Council’s Constitution 
 

•  the decisions made at full meetings of the Cabinet. 
 

(2) All Portfolio Holders share the responsibility for ensuring: 
 

- the development, co-ordination, promotion and implementation of the 
Council’s statutory plans and strategies and for the setting of the Council’s 
objectives. 

 
- that the Council delivers value for money in all that does. 
 
- the delivery of Public Health responsibilities.  

34



 
- the oversight, development, monitoring and promotion of all executive 

services provided by the Council within the appropriate performance 
management framework. 

 
- that suitable and proper arrangements are made for the procurement, 

development, monitoring and promotion of all services relating to executive 
functions, which are provided under contract to the Council. 

 
- the promotion of the interests of the Borough, and of all the residents, 

businesses, other organisations and stakeholders within Harrow. 
 
- that a community leadership role is taken by the Council across the public, 

voluntary and business sectors involving the development of good and 
effective working links with all sectors. 

 
- the promotion and implementation of an effective equal opportunities policy 

in relation both to the employment of staff and the delivery of services. 
 
- the promotion of services which are sustainable, improve community safety, 

make for more open government, provide opportunities for  resident 
participation in delivering outcomes and include new methods of community 
engagement. 

 
- that proper arrangements are made for consultation and participation with 

residents and service users in decision making and the development of key 
statutory plans and local community plans. 

 
The Leader of the Council 
 
The Leader of the Council shall have the following responsibilities: 
 

• When present to chair meetings of the Cabinet; 
 

• Appoint and dismiss Portfolio Holders and the Deputy Leader 
 

• Appoint to and dismiss from committees of the Cabinet 
 

• To determine from time to time the roles and areas of responsibility of 
Portfolio Holders  

 

• In the absence of a Portfolio Holder, or on written notice to that Portfolio 
Holder, to exercise any of that Portfolio Holder’s functions him/herself or 
arrange the discharge of those functions by another Portfolio Holder or a 
Corporate Director 

 

• To act as Chairman of the Council’s Improvement and Commissioning Boards 
 

• Lead and coordinate the development and implementation of the Council’s 
statutory and other plans and strategies including: 

 

35



(i) the Council’s vision, corporate priorities, corporate plan and   
                       objectives, 

(ii)  the needs of the Borough and local communities on matters of 
comprehensive, corporate and strategic importance, 

(iii)  the Council’s overall performance 

 

• To oversee the allocation of resources to implement the Council’s plans and 
strategies and to meet the Council’s objectives; 

 

• Take responsibility for the review of the pay and conditions of Chief Officers; 
 

• Liaise on behalf of the Council with Government Departments, the Greater 
London Authority, London Councils, West London Alliance and other local and 
public bodies; 

 

• Respond to Central Government, the Greater London Authority and Local 
Authority Associations’ consultation exercises and to requests for information 
and to any other consultation papers and requests for information; 

 

• To act as Chairman of the Harrow Partnership Board and to oversee the 
governance of the Harrow Strategic Partnership through Harrow Chief 
Executives, Harrow Strategic Partnership Board, Assemblies and Summits; 

 

• Make proposals for the appointment of Councillors or other persons on 
outside bodies as representatives of the Council; 

 

• Make proposals to Council for the setting of the levels of Councillor 
allowances and expenses; 

 

• Champion Member Development and oversee development of the Member 
Development Programme through the Member Development Panel; 

 

• Keep under review and make proposals for changes to the Constitution; 
 

• To oversee the arrangements and overall budgets of the Members’ 
Secretariats; 

 

• To oversee the arrangements for all civic and ceremonial matters 
 

• To take a lead on behalf of the Council in promoting and sustaining a high 
ethical standard of conduct by elected Members in accordance with the 
adopted Code of Conduct for Councillors. 

 

• To endeavour to ensure that the decisions and activities of the Council at all 
times have regard to the highest possible standards in furtherance of the 
ethical agenda and all Members of the Council adhere to the Code of 
Conduct. 

 

• To maintain an overview of the finances of the Council working closely with 
the Portfolio Holder for Finance and Major Contracts 

36



 

Deputy Leader of the Council 
 
The Deputy Leader of the Council shall have overall responsibility for: 
 

• Undertaking the responsibilities and delegated powers of the Leader of the 
Council, to the extent permitted by the Constitution, in the absence of the 
Leader; 

 

• The chairing of meetings of the Executive in the absence of the Leader of the 
Council. 

 
 
Portfolio Holder for Strategy, Partnerships & Corporate Leadership 
 

Strategy:  
 

• To have strategic oversight of the Council's affairs; 
 

• Ensure that the Council’s priorities are underpinned by fairness for all in 
these tough economic times; 

 

• To lead on the development of strategies to help families with the ‘Cost of 
Living Crisis’ and stand up for Harrow, its businesses and residents; 

 

• To lead, monitor, have oversight and, where necessary take decisions 
about policy/strategy and provision regarding the strategic relationship with 
other Boroughs and the development of additional services; 

 

• Development of an effective strategy/policy framework for the council, 
local voluntary sector and partners; 

 

• To ensure that the council does not lose focus on tackling the disparities 
that exist in Harrow, in particular, in terms of economic achievement, child 
poverty, health and wellbeing. 
 

Partnership and community leadership:  
 

• To ensure that the council continues to work together with the community 
to improve the quality of life for all our residents, our families and our 
young people; 

 

• Acting as an advocate for the local community and a spokesperson for 
residents; 

 

• Promoting Council priorities; 
 

• Building cross-borough links that progress the Council’s objectives; 
 

• Representing the Council externally and furthering the Council's interests 
within London, National and international bodies/forums to promote 

37



Harrow’s interests, in particular with the West London alliance, London 
Councils and the Local Government Association; 

 
Corporate leadership:  
 

• Giving political direction to the Head of Paid Service, Directors and other 
officers; 

 

• Providing political leadership to the development and implementation of 
the Council’s Corporate Plan and Budget; 

 

• To encourage and ensure cross-directorate working. 
 

Communications:  
 

• To oversee the delivery of Council publications including Harrow People 
and A-Z of Council Services; 

 

• Champion a set of marketing campaigns in support of the Council and its 
services; 

 

• To oversee internal communications and staff awards; 
 

• Give direction to the Council’s media relations to promote the Council’s 
reputation; 

 

• Promote the Council’s branding to deliver consistency across services and 
to improve residents’ awareness of our services  

 
 
Portfolio Holder - Adults and Older People 
 
To be responsible for the development and delivery of the Council’s Adults 
Social Care functions, including:  

 

• To be the lead member for Adult Care Services including overseeing 
compliance with the Statutory Duties and reporting requirements in relation to 
Adult Care Services; 

 

• To lead on partnership with the Health Service in relation to Adults; 
 

• To oversee the performance of Community Care Services in relation to 
national targets and priorities and to take account of any issues arising from 
external inspection and the performance assessment role of the Care Quality 
Commission; 

 

• To oversee the protection and safeguarding of vulnerable adults; 
 

• To oversee the development and implementation of Supporting People; 
 

• To oversee the direct provision for Community Care Services; 

38



 

• To lead on adult services user engagement; 
 

• To oversee the reablement service provision and improvements; 
 

• Build on the fantastic work of the Council’s adult early intervention team; 
 

• To promote the wellbeing of over 18s across the Council and act as the 
Member level ‘Wellbeing of Adults Champion’; 

 

• Lead on working with external partners to tackle the increase in domestic 
violence across our Borough; 

 

• To oversee the development and implementation of policies and strategies for 
the provision of adults care services in the Borough including  

 
o Adults Transformation  
o Personalisation;  

 

• To lead on external relationships including the voluntary and private sector 
with regard to Adults Services. 
 

Working in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Health and Wellbeing; 
 

• To oversee joint commissioning responsibilities with Health for:  
 

o Mental Health Services  
o Learning Disability Services  
o Older People and Physical, Sensory and Disability Services  
o Carers;  

 

• Work with the NHS, voluntary sector organisations and carers themselves  to 

develop and strengthen appropriate support for carers. 

 

Portfolio Holder - Housing 
 
To be responsible for the development and delivery of the Council’s housing 
services, the private rental sector and the provision of affordable homes, 
including:  
 

• To oversee the development and implementation of policies and strategies for 
the provision and improvement of housing in the Borough; 

 

• To oversee development and delivery of the Housing Ambition Plan; 
 

• To maximise opportunities to engage residents in the development and 
delivery of all housing services and that regular opportunities exist to test 
tenant and leaseholder satisfaction to ensure that feedback is used to 
improve services; 
 

39



 

• Working closely with the Portfolio Holder for Finance to ensure the HRA 
remains viable and provides value for money; 
 

• To recommend variations in rent levels; 
 

• To ensure that residents can readily access housing services and that 
customers are empowered to make the best of their housing situation; 

 

• To ensure that housing services know its customer profile and tailors its 
services accordingly; 

 

• To ensure that all services to tenants are set out with clear standards; 
 

• To ensure accommodation provision for households in need, through Council 
provision, or in consort with Housing Associations and developers; 

 

• To ensure that temporary accommodation is provided for the homeless and 
those in urgent need of housing; 

 

• To ensure an assessment of future housing needs within the Borough is 
regularly taken and informs future services; 

 

• To oversee the maintenance, repair and improvement of the Council’s 
housing  stock; 

 

• To oversee the development of high standard services to Council tenants and 
leaseholders; 

 

• To promote satisfactory standards in housing accommodation in the private 
sector and ensure enforcement actions are taken as appropriate; 

 

• Working jointly with other Portfolio Holders to oversee the development of a 
strategy to support social inclusion in the provision of local housing; 

 

• To oversee the development and delivery of the Council’s Housing Strategy in 
consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Planning and Regeneration; 

 

• To work with private landlords, housing associations and developers to 
ensure that opportunities for the provision of affordable housing are 
maximised; 

 

• To develop and implement policies and processes to tackle rogue landlords; 
 

• Grow Help 2 Let with the aim of making it a market leader in the private rental 
sector; 

40



 
Portfolio Holder - Finance & Major contracts 
 
To be responsible for the development and maintenance of the Council’s 
finance and procurement functions, including:  
  

• To develop and maintain a coherent and sustainable financial strategy for 
Harrow; 

 

• To ensure that the development of proposals for, and consultation on, the 
annual budget take place within the requirements of the Budget and Policy 
Framework Rules and good corporate governance practice; 

 

• To oversee the development of clear systems and structures for budget 
development, management and monitoring; in particular, for the Council’s 
revenue and capital budgets, including the Housing Revenue Account in 
liaison with the portfolio holder for housing; 

 

• To ensure that the Council’s arrangements for treasury management and 
pension fund investments are effective; 

 

• Bring forward proposals for any review of fees and charges made by the 
Council; 

 

• To ensure procedures for virement within budgets are updated as appropriate 
and followed at Member and officer level; 

 

• Evaluate and monitor the financial procedures of the Council and recommend 
improvements; 

 

• To ensure the Council’s procurement strategies support local businesses and 
that the Council has effective procurement systems and processes in place; 

 

• Work with the business holder for Business, Planning and Regeneration to 
ensure that the Council has effective procedures for the recovery of Council 
Tax, Business Rates, parking income and any other fees and charges; 

 

• To ensure the effective administration of Housing Benefits; 
 

• To ensure a co-ordinated Council response to welfare reform, working closely 
with the Leader, other relevant Portfolio Holders and the voluntary sector; 

 

• To lead, monitor, have oversight, and, where necessary, to take decisions 
about promoting the Harrow Credit Union and make sure it’s available to 
everyone, including allowing all Harrow Council staff to be able to have their 
salary paid directly into a credit union bank account; 

 

• To coordinate the Council’s campaign for a fairer grant for Harrow’s residents; 
 

• Promoting an energy cooperative in Harrow; 
 

41



• To oversee the Council’s arrangements for internal audit; 
 

• To oversee all matters relating to corporate anti-fraud activities; 
 

• To oversee the Council’s insurance arrangements; 
  

• To ensure that the Council has effective risk management and internal control 
systems and processes in place; 

 

• To ensure the development and maintenance of effective business continuity 
and emergency planning. 
 

To be responsible for the development and maintenance of the Council’s Major 
Contracts including:   
 

• To oversee the procurement and commercial management of all major 
contracts in liaison with the Leader; 

 

• To monitor, in consultation with the relevant Portfolio Holders, the 
performance of all major strategic contracts with an annual value of over £1m 
including the ongoing operation of existing contracts; 

 

• To approve extensions of contracts where the value is more than £1million 
and the extension would account for an additional cost of 10% or more of the 
contract value; 

 

• To approve the settlement of Disputes and Claims where the value of the 
claim exceeds £1m, in consultation with the relevant Portfolio Holders; 

 

• To ensure all major contract include training and apprenticeships for local 
residents; 

 

• To encourage the payment of the London Living Wage within Harrow; 
 
 
Portfolio Holder - Business, Planning and Regeneration 
 
To be responsible for the policy direction of the Council’s Place Shaping, 
Planning, Regeneration, Development and Enterprise functions including: 
 

• Strategic planning policy and implementation including:  
o Planning policy and research  
o Economic Development  
o Housing policy (in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for 

Housing) 
o Development Management  
o Building Control  
o Conservation and Design, in particular for the listing of local 

buildings  
o Open Spaces & Green Belt policy  
o Town Centre & Major Projects activity;  

42



• To oversee and direct the effective development and implementation of 
the following key Place Shaping strategies:  

o Local Development Framework, including the core strategy, the 
opportunity and intensification area and the area action plan  

o Economic Development Strategy  
o Town Centre Strategy  
o West London Sub-regional planning, economic development and 

waste planning;  
 

• To oversee the development and maintenance of positive links and 
partnerships with other organisations and businesses to secure the 
improvement and development of essential social infrastructure; 

 

• To ensure that all aspects of the Environment and Enterprise Directorate’s 
work involves appropriate and effective community engagement; 

 

• To ensure a positive development of our district shopping centres; 
 

• Act as the Member level ‘Design and Heritage Champion’ for the Authority; 
 

• To act as the lead Member for the Council’s engagement with business; 
 

• To oversee the development and delivery of the Council’s vision in terms 
of strategic planning for the future social, environmental and economic 
development and regeneration of Harrow;  

 

• Chair the Council’s Planning Committee or equivalent body, and the 
Council’s Local Development Framework Panel; 

 

• To provide policy direction in respect of the Council’s strategic Major 
Projects Programme in consultation with the relevant Portfolio Holders 
including:  

o The development of the central Harrow opportunity and 
intensification area and of district shopping centres.  

 
To provide policy direction to ensure the effective development of the 
Council's property assets;  
 

• To ensure that development of the Council's assets is undertaken in a 
coordinated and collaborative way with partners;  

 

• To authorise the acquisition or disposal of land holdings up to a value of 
£250k, other than disposal at less than best consideration, and to respond 
to any enquiry in relation to the Council's interests in land. 

43



 
Portfolio Holder – Public Health, Equality & Wellbeing 
 
To be responsible for the promotion of public health, equality and wellbeing in 
consultation with the Leader and in liaison with appropriate Portfolio Holders 
 

• To oversee Public Health working closely with other Portfolio Holders; 
 

• To lead on partnership with the Health Service; 
 

• To oversee the development and implementation of Supporting People;  
 

• To lead on the development and provision of support for carers. 
 

Working in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Adults and Older 
People  

 

• To oversee joint commissioning responsibilities with Health for:  
o Mental Health Services  
o Learning Disability Services  
o Older People and Physical, Sensory and Disability Services  
o Carers; 

 

• To promote wellbeing across the Council; 
 

• To lead on external relationships including the voluntary and private sector in 
relation to Health and Wellbeing; 

 

• Work with the NHS, voluntary sector organisations and carers themselves  to 
develop and strengthen appropriate support for carers 

 
Working in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Children, Schools and 
Young People  
 

• To oversee the Commissioning and monitoring of Children’s Health Services 
including Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services from health service 
providers and community and voluntary organisations working in conjunction 
with the Portfolio Holder for Children, Schools and Young People; 

 

• To lead on partnership with the Health Service in relation to Children working 
in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Children, Schools and Young 
People.  
 

Work closely with other Portfolio Holders 
 

• To bring together autism support from across the whole borough to create a 
strong, coherent package of support and advice to all those that are affected 
by or care for someone, on the autistic spectrum; 

 

• To take the Strategic Lead on Equalities issues; 
 

44



 

• Support the development of the Council’s equalities framework and monitor 
progress to drive improvement; 

 

• Ensure that all our policies take the view of the family, who play an important 
part in providing mutual help and support in hard times. 
 

 
Portfolio Holder - Environment, Crime & Community Safety 
 
To be responsible for the development and delivery of the Council’s 
Environment Services functions, including:  
 

o Environmental Health, Food Hygiene and Protection Services  

o Licensing Services  

o Public Realm Enforcement, Envirocrime & Crime Reduction  

o Waste Management  

o Public Realm Infrastructure & Maintenance  

o Management of Open Spaces, Parks and Allotments. 

o Operational Property Management & Maintenance  

o External Sports Facilities Maintenance  

o Facilities Management (excluding Schools)  

o Property & Public Realm Investment Programmes  

o Transportation policy  

o Waste and public realm policy  

o To oversee the development and implementation of policies and 

strategies to address climate change  

o To oversee the development and implementation of policies and 

strategies and the monitoring of environmental and public protection 

services including:  

§ Waste Management Strategy  

§ Local Implementation Plan (Transportation)  

§ Waste Strategy  

§ Play Strategy in conjunction with Portfolio Holder for 

Community, Culture and Resident Engagement    

45



• To oversee the development and implementation of the Council’s Sports, 

Recreation & Green and Open Spaces Strategy in liaison with the appropriate 

Portfolio Holders;  

• To oversee the development and introduction of “on the spot” fines for 

littering, spitting and urinating in public; 

• To improve the transport services within Harrow, in consultation with the 

Portfolio Holder for Business, Planning & Regeneration;   

• To be responsible for the development and delivery of the Council’s 

Community Safety functions including:  

o To oversee the development and implementation of the Crime & 

Disorder Reduction Strategy (including Community Safety)  

o To oversee Police relationships, including Safer Neighbourhoods 

Teams  

o To oversee the commissioning and support of Harrow’s approach to 

the misuse of drugs, alcohol and crime reduction; 

• Work with and develop community champions- making sure the community is 

at the centre of everything we do; 

• Oversee development and implementation of park user group forums in 

Harrow; 

• Introduce free parking to all district centres. 

 

Portfolio Holder – Children, Schools and Young People 
 
To be responsible for the development and delivery of the Council’s Children’s  
Services, including:  

 

• To be the lead member for Children’s Services, including overseeing 
compliance with Statutory Duties and reporting requirements as set out in the 
Children Act 2004; 

 

• To oversee the strategic development and delivery of all aspects of Children’s 
Services including:  

o Safeguarding, Family Placement and Support  
o Young People’s Services  
o Special Needs Services  
o Integrated Early Years and Community Services;  

  

• To Chair the Children’s Trust Board and to be a member of the Children and 
Young People’s Partnership and the Local Safeguarding Children Board; 

46



• To oversee the performance of Children’s Services in relation to national 
targets and priorities and to take account of any issues arising from external 
inspection and the performance assessment role of Ofsted; 

 

• To oversee and promote corporate parenting responsibilities for children 
looked after and representation on the Fostering Panel and Adoption 
Permanence Panel; 

 

• To oversee the Commissioning and monitoring of Children’s Health Services 
including Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services from health service 
providers, as well as community and voluntary organisations; 

 

• To oversee the development and review of the Children and Young People’s 
Plan; 

 

• To ensure the development and maintenance of positive links and 
partnerships with local agencies, organisations and businesses to support the 
delivery of these services; 

 

• To oversee consultation, liaison and the maintenance of positive links with the 
local Youth Parliament and Harrow members of the UK Youth Parliament; 

 

• To oversee the development and implementation of policies, strategies and 
procedural arrangements in line with statutory requirements for the provision 
of the Council’s social services functions for young people; 

 

• To oversee the commissioning and contracting arrangements for the provision 
of services within the council and jointly with other partner agencies; 

 

• To oversee the quality assurance and inspection functions; 
 

• To be responsible for the Council’s Multi-Agency Protection Arrangements;  
 

• To lead on partnership with the Health Service in relation to Children;  
 

• Work with the Children’s centres to introduce a scheme to reduce childcare 
costs for residents and Council employees. 

 
Schools  

  

• To be responsible for the development and delivery of policies, strategies and 
procedural arrangements in line with statutory requirements in relation to 
schools in Harrow; 

 

• To be responsible for the development and delivery of the Council’s function 
as a Local Education Authority in relation to the provision of schools and 
commissioning post-16 provision within the Borough including  

 
o Schools  
o Academies 
o Colleges 

47



o Achievement and Inclusion  
o Ethnic Minority Achievement Service  
o Harrow Tuition Service  
o Teachers’ Centre  
o Children’s Centres  
o Education Business Partnership  
o Governor Services  
o Education Welfare Services  
o Harrow Schools Improvement Partnership  
o Admissions and Place Planning 
o School Organisation; 

  

• To oversee and ensure high quality relationships are built with all statutory 
and voluntary sector partners with particular emphasis on schools; 

 

• To oversee the development, promotion and implementation of the following:  
 

o Harrow 14-19 Strategy  
o Student Advisory Group  
o School’s Forum  
o Stakeholder Reference Group  
o Education Services Consultation Forum;  

 

• To be the lead member for schools, including overseeing the maintenance, 
compliance with Statutory Duties and reporting requirements of the Council in 
relation to schools in Harrow; 

 

• To oversee education strategies to support the Narrowing the Gap agenda 
including achievement, attendance, behaviour and exclusion issues; 

 

• To oversee the performance of Schools in Harrow in relation to national 
targets and priorities and to take account of any issues arising from external 
inspection and the performance assessment role of Ofsted; 

 

• To discharge the Local Authority’s responsibilities for the appointment of Local 
Authority Governors and dealing with complaints against them; 

 

• To oversee consultation, liaison or other partnership arrangements on 
education matters with the Standing Advisory Committee on Religious 
Education, pupils/students, staff, parents, governing bodies and Government 
Departments including the Young People’s Learning Agency and Skills 
Funding Agency; 

 

• Jointly with relevant Portfolio Holders to oversee the development of a 
strategy for social inclusion; 

 

• To ensure the development and maintenance of positive links and 
partnerships with local agencies, organisations and businesses to support the 
development of schools in Harrow; 

 

48



• To ensure the development and maintenance of positive links and 
partnerships with local agencies, organisations and businesses to support the 
development of training and apprenticeships in Harrow; 

 

• To work closely with the Portfolio Holder for Community, Culture and Resident 
Engagement on the provision of sport & recreation through schools and the 
youth service. 

 
 
Portfolio Holder - Performance, Corporate Resources & Policy Development 
 
To be responsible for the strategic development and effective performance of 
the Council’s corporate services including:  
  

• Performance  
o To oversee the ongoing development and delivery of the Council’s 

performance management framework to set objectives and monitor 
progress against their delivery and to report back with progress made 
on key issues to Cabinet ; 

 
o To support Improvement and Commissioning Boards across all Council 

services; 
 

o To oversee the Council’s responses to its inspectorates; 
 

o To steer the development of the Council’s priorities in response to 
performance, consultation, research and customer feedback; 

 
o To oversee the Council’s Performance Management Framework and 

the Corporate Improvement Boards to ensure the Council is performing 
to its full potential. 

 

• Policy 
o Working with officers and liaising with the Leader and relevant Portfolio 

Holders to Design, Develop and Implement policy proposals. 
 

• Customer Services  
o To oversee all matters relating to Access Harrow, Customer Care and 

Complaints; 
 

o To oversee the management and implementation of the Customer 
Access Strategy. 

  

• IT  
o To ensure the development and maintenance of a coherent IT strategy; 

 
o To ensure the effective delivery of IT services through the contract with 

Capita until October 2015; 
 

o To lead on the procurement of a new IT Contract, working with the 
Portfolio Holder for Finance; 

 

49



o To ensure that disaster recovery arrangements are developed, 
implemented and maintained; 

 
o To ensure that the Council has effective information management and 

information security arrangements; 
 

o To ensure that access to pay day loan websites are banned from all 
our libraries and properties, ensuring they can’t prey on Harrow’s most 
vulnerable residents. 

  

• Human Resources & Development  
o To oversee all Human Resources matters including recruitment, 

learning and development, performance management, employment 
policies and procedures, employee relations and equal opportunities; 

 
o To ensure the development and delivery of the Council’s Strategy for 

People; 
 

o To oversee the Council’s relations with its Trades Unions; 
 

o To chair the Council’s Employee Consultative Forum (ECF) or 
equivalent body; 

 
o Encourage and support flexible working so parents and carers can fit 

work around their family life; 
 

o To oversee the Council’s arrangements for health and safety and 
welfare. 

  

• Shared Services  
o To ensure that the Council has effective payroll and pensions 

administration systems and processes in place; 
 

o To ensure the delivery of accounts payable and accounts receivable 
services; 

 
o To ensure the delivery of SAP support services ; 

 
o To ensure the delivery of other shared services such as cashiers, post, 

print, scanning and indexing services; 
 

o To ensure the delivery of the financial assessments service for social 
care clients.  

  

• Legal & Governance  
o To oversee development of the shared legal practice; 

 
o To oversee the conduct of litigation by or against the Council; 

 
o To oversee the Corporate Governance of the Council in line with the 

Constitution; 
 

50



 
o To ensure the delivery of the Registry Office services; 

 
o To oversee the support for the Mayor’s office; 

 
o To oversee member development and training; 

 
o To oversee Democratic Services and Committees; 

 
o To oversee Electoral Services. 

 
 
Portfolio Holder - Community, Culture & Resident Engagement 
 
To be responsible for the development and delivery of the Council’s 
Community and Cultural Services, including:  
  

• To lead on the liaison with the voluntary and community sectors; 
 

• To ensure that all 4 years of the centenary of the First World War are 
commemorated each year; 

 

• To oversee the strategic and general management of the following services 
and functions on behalf of the Council including:  

 
o All functions relating to the library service  
o Culture and Arts Services  
o Indoor Sports Leisure & Recreation services  
o Local History Collections (Archives)  
o The Harrow Museum and Headstone Manor  
o Community Engagement and Development Strategy  
o Community Premises and Grants Applications  
o Community Cohesion Management Group (HSP)  
o Community Learning  
o External Service Providers (e.g. Harrow Young Musicians); 

 

• To consider applications for funding from the Edward Harvist Trust; 
 

• To oversee effective development and implementation of the following key 
plans and strategies:  

 
o Cultural Strategy  
o Play Strategy in liaison with the Portfolio Holder for Environment, Crime 

and  
Community Safety  

o ‘Third Sector’ strategy; 
 

• In liaison with other Portfolio Holders, to oversee the promotion and 
development of positive links, joint working arrangements and effective 
partnerships with the voluntary, community and faith sectors- reflecting the full 
diversity of the borough;  

 

51



• Working with the Portfolio Holder for Public Health, Equality & Wellbeing to 
ensure that sport and physical activity plays its part in bringing communities 
together, whilst helping to keep Harrow healthy; 

 

• To lead, monitor, have oversight of policy/ strategy and provision regarding 
community cohesion and social inclusion; 

 

• Work with the voluntary sector to empower and inspire local people to build 
upon the many assets that exist at the heart of all our communities; 

 

• Develop and implement improved arrangements for consultation and 
participation with residents and service users in decision making and the 
development of key statutory plans and local community plans which will 
include: 

 
o Promoting sustainable services 
o Promoting a more open government 
o The Cost of Living Crisis 
o Provide opportunities for resident participation in delivering outcomes 
o New methods of community engagement; 

 

• Develop and implement a programme of consultation and engagement with all 
of Harrow’s communities and local residents about the choices we face and 
the decisions we will have to make in dealing with unnecessary Tory 
government cuts to Harrow Council. 

 
 
 

52



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

24 JULY 201424 JULY 201424 JULY 201424 JULY 2014    

    

    

    

    

REVISED TERMS OF REVISED TERMS OF REVISED TERMS OF REVISED TERMS OF 

REFERENCE FOR THE REFERENCE FOR THE REFERENCE FOR THE REFERENCE FOR THE 

EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEES 

CONSULTATIVE FORUM CONSULTATIVE FORUM CONSULTATIVE FORUM CONSULTATIVE FORUM 

(ECF) AND EMPLOYEES (ECF) AND EMPLOYEES (ECF) AND EMPLOYEES (ECF) AND EMPLOYEES 

CONSULTATIVE FORUM CONSULTATIVE FORUM CONSULTATIVE FORUM CONSULTATIVE FORUM 

SUBSUBSUBSUB----GROUPGROUPGROUPGROUP    

Agenda Item 11
Pages 53 to 64

53



54

This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT FOR: 
 

COUNCIL 

 

Date of Meeting: 

 

24th July 2014 

Subject: 

 

Revised Terms of Reference for the 
Employees Consultative Forum (ECF) and 
Terms of Reference for the Employees 
Consultative Forum Sub-Group 
 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Jon Turner, Divisional Director of Human 
Resources, Development & Shared 
Services 
 

Exempt: 

 

No 
 

Wards affected: 

 

None 

 

Enclosures: 

 

 
Draft Revised Terms of Reference for 
ECF and Terms of Reference for the ECF 
Sub-Group 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 

 
This report sets out proposed changes to the terms of reference for the 
Employees Consultative Forum and proposes terms of reference for the 
Employees Consultative Forum Sub-Group 

 

Recommendations:  
The Council is requested to agree the proposed changes to the terms of 
reference for the Employees Consultative Forum and the terms of reference 
for the Employees Consultative Forum Sub-Group 
 
 

 

55



Section 2 – Report 
 

Background 
 
2.0 A recommendation was made at the 4 July 2012 meeting of the Employees 

Consultative Forum (ECF) that a working group be established to conduct a review of 
its terms of reference. 

 
2.1 The working group consisting of Members, Trade Union Officers and Council Officers 

considered changes to the ECF terms of reference to ensure they are fit for purpose 
going into the future. 

 
2.2 On 14 February 2013, following a recommendation from ECF, Cabinet agreed to new 

terms of reference for the ECF and to the establishment of a Sub-Group with draft 
terms of reference. 

 

Current situation 
 
2.3 On 3 July 2014 the ECF Sub Group having further considered these terms of 

reference agreed to recommend to Council changes to the terms of reference for the 
Employees Consultative Forum and the terms of reference for the Employees 
Consultative Forum Sub-Group proposed in this report. 

 

Why a change is needed 
 

ECF Terms of Reference 
 
2.4 The proposed revisions to Section 1 confirm that the ECF will receive reports on 

actions from the ECF Sub-Group and that meetings will be held at least twice 
annually 

 
2.5 The proposed revisions to Section 2 broaden the reporting requirements for the 

annual equality report to include analysis of employment issues by all protected 
characteristics 
 

2.6 The proposed new Section 4 Budget, clarifies that the ECF will also consider the 
budget as part of the annual budget consultation process. 
 

2.7 The proposed revisions to the section on Membership address the increased 
number of trade unions recognised by the Council following the transfer in of Public 
Health staff.  They also clarify the arrangements for the role of Chair’ and provide 
that for the meeting to be quorate, it must be attended by a minimum of three 
Council Members and two trade union representatives from different trade unions.  
This is so that the Employees’ Side is represented by more than one trade union. 
 

2.8 The remaining proposed revisions are relatively minor and relate to changes in 
wording to update or ensure consistency e.g. references to the post of Chief 
Executive are changed to Head of Paid Service. 

 

ECF Sub-Group Terms of Reference 
 
2.9 The proposed terms of reference for the ECF Sub-Group provide clarity in the event of 

a different political make up of the Council and address the increased number of trade 

56



unions recognised by the Council.  They also include provisions to call urgent 
meetings. 

 

 

Financial Implications 
 
None 
 
 

Risk Management Implications 
    

Risk included on Directorate risk register?  No  
  
Separate risk register in place?  No  
  
 

Equalities implications 
 
Was an Equality Impact Assessment carried out?  Yes 
 
There were no adverse findings from the changes proposed when establishing the current 
terms of reference and the proposed changes do not affect this.  

 

Council Priorities 
 
The Council’s vision: 
 

Working Together to Make a Difference for Harrow  
 
The report recognises the Trade Unions’ role in supporting and protecting people’s interests 
and is therefore aligned with the administration’s priorities.  
 

• Making a difference for the vulnerable 

• Making a difference for communities 

• Making a difference for local businesses 

• Making a difference for families 
 

Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

 
 

   
 

Name: Simon George X  Chief Financial Officer 

  
Date: 14 July 2014 

   

 
 

   
on behalf of the 

Name: Caroline Eccles X  Monitoring Officer 

 
Date: 14 July 2014 

   
 

 
 
 

57



 

 

Ward Councillors notified: 

 

NO  
 

 

 
 
 

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 

Contact: 
 
Jon Turner, Divisional Director of Human Resources, Development & Shared Services 
Email: Jon.turner@harrow.gov.uk 
DD: 020 8424 1225 
 

Background Papers:   
 
Report to Cabinet 14 February 2013: Employees’ Consultative Forum Terms of 
Reference – Proposal for Revisions 
http://www.harrow.gov.uk/www2/documents/g61076/Public%20reports%20pack%20Thursda
y%2014-Feb-2013%2019.30%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10 
 

If appropriate, does the report include the following considerations?  
 
 

1. Consultation  YES  

2. Priorities YES  
 

58



Employees’ Consultative Forum 

Terms of Reference 

1.0 Consultation 

1.1 The Employees’ Consultative Forum (ECF) is the primary mechanism by which 

Council Members will consult Union Representatives on specific matters of mutual 

interest. The 

ECF shall make recommendations to the Cabinet on such 

issues.  In addition, the ECF will receive reports on actions from the ECF Sub-Group.

1.2 The ECF will meet at least twice annually 

2.0 Equal Opportunities 

2.1 The ECF will seek to promote Equal Opportunities in 

Employment within the Council, ensuring compliance with all the relevant anti 

– discrimination legislation. 

2.2 The ECF will ensure the effective implementation of ‘Making a 

Difference – Making Equality of Opportunity a Reality’. The ECFwill receive and 

comment onreports including: - 

· Statistics and progress on meeting equality targets including an annual 

Report on employment issues analysed by protected characteristics

3.0 Health & Safety 

3.1 The ECF will seek to promote health and safety and welfare 

within the Council and will keep under review the measures taken to ensure 

health and safety and welfare at work. The Forum will receive and comment on 

reports  including:-

·   The Council’s half-year and annual health and safety performance 

report providing an update of health and safety activities and giving 

information on outcome measures. 

3.2 Any health and safety and welfare matters which are the responsibility of the 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted: c

Deleted: f

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: consultative forum

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: consultative forum

Deleted: consultative forum

Deleted: Forum 

Deleted: ¶
regular 

Deleted: of progress 

Deleted: , such statistics to 
include details of disciplinary, 
grievance and¶
redundancy cases analysed by 
race, gender and disability.

Deleted: consultative forum

Deleted: on

Deleted: d

59



Council as set out in the schedule to the Council’s Constitution must be 

referred to the General Purposes and Licensing Committee 

4.0 Budget

The ECF will consider the budget, as part of the Council’s consultation on the budget 

setting process and make comments on the recommendations.

5.0 Membership 

5.1 The permanent membership of the Forum shall be as follows: - 

a) 7 Councillors to include the Leader / Deputy leader and the Portfolio 

holder with responsibility for Human Resources. 

b) A minimum of 1 and maximum of 3 representatives from each recognised trade 

union (Note the number of representatives for each trade union to be determined by 

their notified membership numbers)

5.2 The Council Members shall be appointed annually by the Cabinet. If a Council 

Member is unable to attend any meeting then a duly appointed Reserve 

Council Member may attend in their place. 

5.3 The Employee Side Representatives shall be nominated to the  Head of Paid 

Service within 14 days of each Annual Council. If an Employee Side 

representative is unable to attend any meeting they may nominate a 

substitute who shall be co-opted onto the committee for the purposes of this 

meeting. 

5.4 The role of chairing the ECF will rotate between Council Members and Employee 

Side representatives each Municipal Year.

5.5 The Employee Side will agree amongst themselves who will take the Chair and 

notify Democratic Services.

5.6 Others who may attend the Forum include:- 

Head of Paid Service, Corporate Directors & Directors (or representative) 

Trade Union Branch Secretaries (or representative) 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted: 4

Deleted: and/or

Deleted: ,

Deleted: 5 Unison 
Representatives including 
Vice-Chair and Branch 
Secretary¶
c) 1 GMB Representative 
(Branch Secretary or nominee)¶
d) 3 Representatives 
nominated by the Harrow 
Teachers’ Consultative¶
Committee¶
e) 2 further Representatives 
from the Employee side.

Deleted: Chief¶
Executive

Deleted: Chief Executive

60



Trade Union Branch Regional Officials (as required) 

Representatives from Employee Support Groups – for the Annual Equality in 

Employment report

Other officers as required

For the meeting to be quorate, it must be attended by a minimum of three Council 

members and two trade union representatives from different trade unions.

6.0 Recommendations of the Employees’ Consultative Forum 

6.1 Recommendations of the ECF are reached by a majority vote 

among elected Members. 

6.2 Recommendations of the ECFmust go to the relevant portfolio 

holder or Cabinet, who are the last stage in the local procedures and in the 

normal course of events, will be implemented immediately (subject to the call-in

period).

(Note: A proposal to establish any subsidiary body of this Committee shall be 

subject to its prior referral to and approval by Cabinet). 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted: relevant items as¶
appropriate

Deleted: 5

Deleted: 5

Deleted: consultative forum

Deleted: 5

Deleted: consultative forum 

61



62

This page is intentionally left blank



Employees’ Consultative Forum (ECF) Sub-Group 
 
Terms of Reference 

 
1.0 Consultation  

 
The Employees’ Consultative forum (ECF) Sub-Group is a mechanism by which 
Council Members will consult Union Representatives on matters of mutual interest.  
The Sub-Group shall report actions on such matters to the Employees’ Consultative 
Forum. 

 
2.0 Scope 
 

The Sub-Group will consider and reach decisions, or agree recommendations to 
Cabinet or the Portfolio Holder on: 

 
a. Items referred by either management or the trade unions following failure to 

agree at the Corporate Joint Committee (CJC)  
 

b. Items referred by either management or the trade unions following failure to 
agree at a Departmental Joint Committee (DJC)  

 
c. Items referred by either management or the trade unions following failure to 

agree at the Corporate Health and Safety Group (CHSG)  
 

d. Items referred by either management or the trade unions following failure to 
agree at the Corporate Equality Group (CEG)  

 
e. The Sub-Group may carry out site visits of premises, which either are, or 

potentially are, a cause for concern in respect of Health & Safety or welfare 
considerations 

 
f. The application of Council employment policies and procedures 

 
The Sub-Group shall not consider individual employee issues or those which fall 
under the scope of existing procedures, e.g. Conduct appeals, individual Dignity At 
Work cases and individual grading appeals.  

 
3.0 Meetings  

 
Meetings will be held every other month and chaired by the Chair’ of the ECF. 
 
An urgent meeting may be called at the request of any two members of the Sub-Group 
and will normally be convened within 7 days, or by agreement between the Chair and 
Vice Chair’ of the ECF. 
 
Notes of decisions and action points only shall be recorded and action points will flow 
through to future meetings until they are resolved 
 
The administration of meetings will not be supported by Democratic Services 

 
 
 

63



 
4.0 Membership 
 

Permanent membership of group will be as follows: 
 

 
a. The Council side Chair’ / Vice Chair’ of the ECF 
 
b. A nominated Councillor from each of the political groups from the ECF 
 
c. 2 Unison Representatives including the Branch Secretary or nominee  

 
d. 2 GMB Representatives including the Branch Secretary or nominee 

 
e. 1 Representative from each of the other recognised trade unions 

 
f. 2 Council Officers including the Divisional Director of Human Resources and the 

Corporate Director Resources or their nominees 
 

Others who may attend meetings are: 
 

Councillors from the ECF panel as Reserve Members 
 Regional Officers of recognised trade unions (ex-officio) 

Other Officers as required 
 

5.0 Decisions and Recommendations  
   

a. Decisions for a recommendation shall be reached by a majority vote among 
permanent members as follows: 

 
i. The Council side Chair’ / Vice Chair’ of the ECF – 1 vote 
ii. Nominated Members – 1 vote each 
iii. Recognised trade unions – 1 vote each 

 
b. If voting results in a tie, the decision shall be made by the Council side Chair of the 

ECF 
 
c. Decisions may include reference back to CJC/DJC/CHSG/CEG for further 

consideration of matters. 
 
d. Recommendations shall be made to the relevant portfolio holder or to Cabinet for a 

decision, as required 
 

e. A report on actions will be presented at ECF meetings 
 
6.0 FORMAL DISPUTES 

 
In the event of an agreement not being reached at either Departmental Joint Committee 
(DJC) or Corporate Joint Committee (CJC), current arrangements will remain in place 
and the matter will normally be referred to the ECF Sub-Group. 

 

64



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

22224 JULY4 JULY4 JULY4 JULY 2014 2014 2014 2014    

    

    

DECISIONS DECISIONS DECISIONS DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER TAKEN UNDER TAKEN UNDER TAKEN UNDER 

URGENCY PROCEDURE BY URGENCY PROCEDURE BY URGENCY PROCEDURE BY URGENCY PROCEDURE BY 

PORTFOLIO HOLDERS, LEADER PORTFOLIO HOLDERS, LEADER PORTFOLIO HOLDERS, LEADER PORTFOLIO HOLDERS, LEADER 

AND DEPUTY LEADER AND USE AND DEPUTY LEADER AND USE AND DEPUTY LEADER AND USE AND DEPUTY LEADER AND USE 

OF SPECIAL URGENCY OF SPECIAL URGENCY OF SPECIAL URGENCY OF SPECIAL URGENCY 

PROCEDUREPROCEDUREPROCEDUREPROCEDURE    

    

    

    

    

Agenda Item 15
Pages 65 to 70

65



66

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

REPORT FOR: 

 

COUNCIL 

Date of Meeting: 

 

24 July 2014 

Subject: 

 

Decisions taken under Urgency 

Procedure by Portfolio Holders, 

Leader and Deputy Leader, and Use 

of Special Urgency Procedure  

 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Hugh Peart – Director of Legal and 
Governance Services 

Exempt: 

 

No 

Enclosures: 

 

Appendix A – Decisions taken as a matter of 
urgency 

 
 

Section 1 Section 1 Section 1 Section 1 –––– Summary Summary Summary Summary    
 

 
This report sets out a decision taken under urgency procedure rules by Cabinet, 
the Leader and Portfolio Holders, and use of the special urgency procedure since 
the meeting of the Council on 27 February 2014. 
 

FOR INFORMATION 
 

 

67



 

 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 
In accordance with Committee Procedure Rule 47.6 set out in Part 4 of the 
Council’s Constitution, any Executive decisions taken as a matter of urgency are 
reported to the next available meeting of the Council.  
 
Appendix A sets out decisions taken as matters of urgency since the Council 
meeting held on 27 February 2014. 
 
In accordance with the Access to Information Procedure Rules and paragraph 19 
of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to 
Information) (England) Regulations 2012, the use of the Special Urgency 
procedure in relation to Executive decisions is to be reported quarterly to Council. 
 
The Special Urgency procedure has not been used since the last Council 
meeting on 27 February 2014.    
  

Section 3 – Further Information 
 
Where appropriate, Ward Councillors, outside organisations and interested 
parties were consulted on individual reports considered by Cabinet, the Leader 
and Portfolio Holders. 
 
Where decisions were deemed urgent, the agreement of the Chairman of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee was obtained that the decision would not be 
subject to the call-in procedure. 
 

Section 4 – Financial Implications 
 
As per the individual reports to Cabinet, the Leader and Portfolio Holders. 
 

Section 5 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 

Contact:   
Elaine McEachron, Democratic & Electoral Services Manager 
Tel: 020 8424 1097 
E-mail: Elaine.mceachron@harrow.gov.uk 
 

Background Papers:   
Council’s Constitution/Portfolio Holder Decision report/Cabinet 
agenda 
 

68



 

APPENDIX A 
 
Urgent Decisions 
 
The following urgent decisions have been made since Council on 27 February 
2014: 
 

Subject Decision Maker 
(Portfolio 
Holder/Leader/Cabinet) 
 

Reason for Urgency 

Relocation of the Harrow 
Pupil Referral Unit. 
 

Cabinet – 26 June 2014 Urgent on the grounds 
that the building works 
had to be completed by 
the end of the school 
summer break to enable 
the PRU to be 
operational from 
September 2014, 
necessitating urgent 
appointment of 
contractors following the 
Cabinet decision. 
 

Statutory Process to Create 
Additional Special 
Educational Need Places at 
Mainstream and Special 
Schools 

Portfolio Holder for 
Children, Schools and 
Families – 10 March 
2014 

Harrow received funding 
under the Government’s 
Targeted Basic Need 
Programme (TBNP) to 
create new additional 
special educational need 
school places.  The 
TBNP funding conditions 
required that the funding 
must be expended by 
September 2015.  
On 28 January 2014, 
new regulations came 
into force and statutory 
proposals were required 
to be published for 
adding specialist special 
educational need 
provision within 
mainstream schools or 
for significant changes to 
special schools. 
In order to meet the 
TBNP timescales and to 
avoid risk of losing the 

69



 

funding, it was proposed 
to publish the statutory 
proposals on 7 or 8 
March and that a further 
Portfolio Holder Decision 
was made before Easter 
to determine the statutory 
proposals.  These were 
considered not to be key 
decisions. 
 

 

70


	Agenda
	1 COUNCIL MINUTES
	Minutes Public Pack, 27/02/2014 Council
	Minutes Public Pack, 01/05/2014 Council
	Minutes Public Pack, 12/06/2014 Council
	Minutes Public Pack, 12/06/2014 Council annual

	9 CABINET MEMBERSHIPS
	Item2-Cabinet-July14-Cover
	023 Part 3A Terms of Reference

	11 REVISED TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR THE EMPLOYEES CONSULTATIVE FORUM (ECF) AND EMPLOYEES CONSULTATIVE FORUM SUB-GROUP
	July 14 - Revised ECF Terms of Reference v1.3
	ECF Terms of Reference v1.2
	Subgroup TOR Jul 14

	12 APPOINTMENT OF REPRESENTATIVES TO OUTSIDE BODY
	15 DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER URGENCY PROCEDURE BY PORTFOLIO HOLDERS, LEADER AND DEPUTY LEADER AND USE OF SPECIAL URGENCY PROCEDURE
	PH decisions


